
 
 
 
 
 

POLICY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

Wednesday, March 25, 2020 
4:00 - 5:45 p.m. 

 
Online or Conference Call 

 
POLICY COUNCIL PARTICIPANTS: 

 

Vera Atilano Adam Harmon 
Stephen Barela Glenn Harper 
Brandan Burns Reba Jones 
Janeth Cazares Danielle LaCroix 

Kylie Cross Karla Lopez 
Chante Daily Donna Mendez 
Monique Fox Claudia Montes 

Allyson Grooms Charles Peterson 
Marilyn Halpern  

ALTERNATES: 
Elena Chavez Janet Resendiz 

Martha Leonard-McClendon Nakia Toliver 
Julia Pott Shawn Torres 

 
 
 
 
 



POLICY COUNCIL 
Meeting of March 25, 2020 
Junta del 25 de marzo del 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I. ROLL CALL 

 

II. SEATING OF NEW MEMBERS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 
PO

LI
CY

 C
OU

NC
IL

 A
TT

EN
DA

NC
E/

AS
IS

TE
NC

IA
  

PR
OG

RA
M 

YE
AR

 20
19

-2
02

0 
 

R
ev

is
ed

:  
03

/2
4/

20
 

                                                                                                                                                   
   X:

  P
re

se
nt 

 
A:

 A
bs

en
t 

 
 

 
PR

: P
ar

en
t R

ep
re

se
nta

tiv
e 

 
CC

:  C
ath

oli
c C

ha
riti

es
 

    
    

    
    

    
DP

S:
 D

en
ve

r P
ub

lic
 S

ch
oo

ls 
 

 
E:

  E
xc

us
ed

   
AP

R:
 P

ar
en

t A
lte

rn
ate

 R
ep

re
se

nta
tiv

e 
CR

:  C
om

mu
nit

y R
ep

re
se

nta
tiv

e  
    

    
    

    
    

    
  C

L: 
 C

lay
ton

 F
am

ily
 F

utu
re

s  
    

    
    

MH
EL

: M
ile

 H
igh

 E
ar

ly 
Le

ar
nin

g 
 

 
NM

:  N
o M

ee
tin

g 
 

 
 

 
 

    
    

    
    

    
FS

: F
am

ily
 S

tar
  

 
SW

: S
ew

all
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

VO
A:

 V
olu

nte
er

s o
f A

me
ric

a 
 Se

ct
io

n 
4 

– 
Q

uo
ru

m
: A

 q
uo

ru
m

 fo
r v

ot
in

g 
pu

rp
os

es
 sh

al
l b

e 
at

 le
as

t s
ev

en
 (7

) m
em

be
rs

, o
f w

ho
m

 a
t l

ea
st

 fo
ur

 (4
) m

us
t b

e 
pa

re
nt

 m
em

be
rs

. 
Q

uo
ru

m
 E

st
ab

lis
he

d:
 Y

es
   

   
 N

o 
 

 
 

PO
LI

CY
 C

OU
NC

IL
 M

EM
BE

R 
0B
SI

TE
 

1B
TY

PE
 

11
/20

 
12

/18
 

01
/22

 
02

/26
 

03
/25

 
04

/22
 

05
/27

 
06

/24
 

08
/26

 
09

/23
 

10
/28

 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

ive
s 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Ve

ra
 A

tila
no

 
Ma

yo
r 

CR
 

X 
E 

X 
E 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Br

an
da

n B
ur

ns
 

CC
ou

n 
CR

 
X 

X 
X 

X 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ma
rily

n H
alp

er
n 

CC
ou

n 
CR

 
X 

E 
X 

X 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Gl
en

n H
ar

pe
r 

CC
ou

n 
CR

 
E 

E 
X 

X 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
re

nt
 R

ep
re

se
nt

at
ive

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

St
ep

he
n B

ar
ela

 
CC

 
PR

 
X 

X 
X 

A 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ja
ne

th 
Ca

za
re

s 
FS

 
PR

 
X 

X 
X 

X 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ky
lie

 C
ro

ss
 

VO
A 

PR
 

A 
X 

A 
A 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Ch

an
te 

Da
ily

 
DP

S 
PR

 
E 

X 
X 

X 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Mo
niq

ue
 F

ox
 

SW
 

PR
 

E 
A 

A 
A 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Al

lys
on

 G
ro

om
s 

CL
 

PR
 

X 
A 

X 
X 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Ad

am
 H

ar
mo

n 
CL

 
PR

 
X 

X 
A 

X 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Re
ba

 Jo
ne

s 
MH

EL
 

PR
 

E 
X 

X 
E 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Da

nie
lle

 La
Cr

oix
 

SW
 

PR
 

X 
X 

X 
X 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Ka

rla
 Lo

pe
z 

CC
 

PR
 

X 
X 

E 
A 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Do

nn
a M

en
de

z 
MH

EL
 

PR
 

E 
E 

E 
E 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Cl

au
dia

 M
on

tes
 

VO
A 

PR
 

X 
X 

X 
X 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Ch

ar
les

 P
ete

rso
n 

DP
S 

PR
 

- 
- 

X 
X 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Pa

re
nt

 A
lte

rn
at

e 
Re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

El
en

a C
ha

ve
z 

VO
A 

AP
R 

X 
E 

A 
X 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Ma

rth
a L

eo
na

rd
-M

cC
len

do
n 

DP
S 

AP
R 

- 
- 

- 
A 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Ju

lia
 P

ott
 

CC
 

AP
R 

X 
X 

X 
E 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Ja

ne
t R

es
en

diz
 

CC
 

AP
R 

E 
E 

E 
X 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Na

kia
 T

oli
ve

r 
SW

 
AP

R 
A 

A 
E 

A 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Sh
aw

n T
or

re
s 

SW
 

AP
R 

A 
A 

E 
A 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



POLICY COUNCIL 
Meeting of March 25, 2020 
Junta del 25 de marzo del 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

Moved: ___________________ 

 

Seconded: _________________ 

 

  



 

 

Office of Children’s Affairs 

201 W Colfax Ave Dept 1101 | Denver, CO 80202 

www.denvergov.org/childrensaffairs 

p. 720.913.0900 | f. 720.913.0928 

 

    

 

Policy Council Agenda 

Wednesday, March 25, 2020 

4:00pm – 5:45pm 

Online or Conference Call 

                                                                              

I. Roll Call: (5 minutes) Information Discussion Action 

II.    Seating of New Members: if applicable    

III.  Approval of Agenda: (2 minutes) x x x 

IV.  Approval of Minutes (February 26, 2020): (4 minutes) x x x 

V.   Directors Report (5 minutes)   x x  

VI.  Financial Briefing: (5 minutes)   x x  

VII. New Business: 

a) DGKHS Grant Approval (10 minutes) 
b) DGKHS Self-Assessment Approval (10 minutes) 
c) Universal Selection Criteria (5 minutes) 
d) Self-Care (5 minutes) 
e) Delegate Agency Reports (7 minutes) 

 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

 

     x 

x 

x 

 

VIII.  Other: 

          Program Content Area Reports (4 minutes) 

 

x 

 

x 

 

IX.     Meeting Adjourned/New Meeting Date and Time: (2 minutes) x  x 

 

Upcoming events:  
     

April 22     DGKHS Policy Council Meeting 

        

Vision 

To prepare Head Start children to enter kindergarten confidently with the social, 
physical, emotional and cognitive skills and competencies necessary for continuing 

school success. 
 



POLICY COUNCIL 
Meeting of March 25, 2020 
Junta del 25 de marzo del 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

(February 26, 2020) 

 

Moved: ___________________ 

 

Seconded: _________________ 

  



Policy Council Minutes   

February 26, 2020 

Page 1 of 3 

Attendees: Parent Representatives: Janeth Cazares (Family Star), Chante Daily (Denver 

Public Schools), Allyson Grooms (Clayton), Adam Harmon (Clayton), Danielle 

LaCroix (Sewall), Claudia Montes (Volunteers of America), Charles Peterson 

(Denver Public Schools) 

Parent Alternates: Elena Chavez (Volunteers of America), Janet Resendiz 

(Catholic Charities),  

Community Representatives: Brandan Burns, Glenn Harper, Marilyn Halpern 

Excused: Parent Representative: Reba Jones (Mile High Early Learning), Donna Mendez 

(Mile High Early Learning)  

 Parent Alternates: Julia Pott (Catholic Charities) 

 Community Representatives: Vera Atilano 

Absent: Parent Representative: Stephen Barela (Catholic Charities), Kylie Cross 

(Volunteers of America), Monique Fox (Sewall), Karla Lopez (Catholic 

Charities),  

Parent Alternates: Martha Leonard-McClendon (Denver Public Schools), Nakia 

Toliver (Sewall), Shawn Torres (Sewall) 

Guests: Angie Durlin (Family Star), Jose Paz (Denver Public Schools), Erin 

Baker (Volunteers of America), Judy Calarco (Clayton) 

Staff: Chris Auer, (Head Start Disabilities Director), Lila Medina (Fiscal Admin), Liane 

Martinez (Head Start School Readiness Director), Lori Medina (Head Start Health 

Director), Mary McNeill (Head Start Family Service Director), Al Martinez (Head 

Start Executive Director), Caridad Nevarez (Head Start Office Manager), Mikhail 

Vafeades (Five by Five OCA), Inna Kuzovova (Senior Accountant), Breanna 

Chavez (Senior Accountant) 

Minutes: Lori Medina (Head Start Health Director) 

 

I.  WELCOME/ROLL CALL: 

At 5:45 p.m. The meeting was called to order by Adam Harmon, Chairperson. Roll call 

was taken by Chante Daily.  A quorum was established. 

 

II. SEATING OF NEW MEMBERS  

There were no new members present.   

 

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

A motion to approve the agenda was made by Brandan Burns and seconded by Janeth 

Cazares the motion carried.  

 

IV. MINUTES FOR APPROVAL (Minutes from January 22, 2020). 

A motion to approve the minutes from January 22, 2020 was made by Allyson Grooms 

and seconded by Janeth Cazares. The motion carried. 
 

V. DIRECTORS REPORT 

Dr. Martinez went over his director’s report with the Policy council. The directors report 

was part of the meeting packet. Please refer to it for further details.  

 

VI. FINANCIAL BREIFING 



Policy Council Minutes   

February 26, 2020 

Page 2 of 3 

Lila Medina gave an overview of the financial report. Lila went over in detail on the top 5 

top expenditures of the month. The financial report was part of the meeting packet. Please 

refer to it for further details.  
 

VII. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Denver Great Kids Head Start Objectives and Overview 

Chris went over the report included within the PC meeting packet.  He provided a short 

summary of what the Continuation Grant includes.  He discussed the organizational 

structure, all vendors, the city map and locations of centers, and all five major goals for 

the grant.  Chris then went over highlights and progress made towards each program 

goal, explaining that the continuation grant will include highlights from all delegate 

agencies.  He will continue to add in information from vendors and community 

assessment.  The PowerPoint was included within the packet.   

 

B. Denver Great Kids Head Start Self-Assessment Update  

Chris discussed the self-assessment plan that was approved by the Policy Council in 

August.  The information discussed is an update on this plan.  He discussed areas of 

strength, areas needing improvement, and action items that have taken place in all areas:   

Program governance, planning/record keeping, ongoing monitoring, human 

resources/fiscal, family/community/ERSEA, school readiness, disabilities, 

health/wellness.  The power point was included in the packet.   

 

C. Universal Selection Criteria 

The proposed selection criteria was included in the packet and will be discussed for 

approval at the next Policy Council Meeting.  No action needed at this time.   

 

D. School Readiness and Transitions  

Liane discussed the process and life of a child within our Head Start program.  She 

explained that how each interaction a staff member has with a child and a family supports 

school readiness.  From enrollment and gathering information to best support a child in 

the program, to first home visits, and family conferences; all information exchanged 

supports the family as the child’s first Teacher.  She explained the many systems and 

meetings that each delegate has in place to support school readiness for the families:  

collaboration meetings, coaches, school readiness supervisors, transition meetings, parent 

meetings, and many other parent events.  All interactions support school readiness and 

input/collaboration from the family is key.   

 

E.  Delegate Agency Reports  

Refer to packet.   

 

VIII. Old Business 

A.  Rocky Mountain Early Childhood Conference Attendees 
Cari announced the parents that will be attending Friday only:  Brandan and Chante.  Parents that 

will be attending both Friday and Saturday:  Claudia and Janeth.   

 



Policy Council Minutes   

February 26, 2020 

Page 3 of 3 

B.  PEAK Conference Debrief 

Brandan gave a detailed summary of the PEAK conference and the workshops he 

attended.  He explained that PEAK advocates for inclusion/equity in the classrooms, 

making education available to all children.  He discussed a workshop focusing on the IEP 

process, and how the IEP should highlight specific language.  The children should benefit 

from support in their classrooms versus out of classroom support.   

IX. OTHER 

A. Program Content Area Reports 

Chris, Lori, Mary and Liane referred to the packet for the content area report. Content 

area reports were included in the meeting packet.  Please refer to them for more details.  

 

X. MILEAGE AND CHILD CARE REIMBURSEMENT 

Mary asked parents to provide reimbursement forms to Caridad for reimbursements. 

 

XI. MEETING ADJOURNMENT /NEXT MEETING DATE AND TIME 

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made Allyson Grooms. The meeting adjourned at 

7:06 p.m. The next Policy Council meeting is March 25, 2020 at Clayton Educare 

 

 

 

Approved by: ______________________________ Date: __________________ 
Policy Council Chair 

 

Approved by: ______________________________ Date: __________________ 
Al Martinez, Ph.D.  Head Start Director 

For further clarification, minutes are recorded. Recordings are available at the City Office. 

 

  



POLICY COUNCIL 
Meeting of March 25, 2020 
Junta del 25 de marzo del 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

V. DIRECTORS REPORT 

 

VI. FINANCIAL BRIEFING 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



                                                                          
                             
 

 
DGKHS Director’s Report 

March 25, 2020 
 

 
I. COVID-19 Impact on Head Start 

 
As you all know our entire Head Start classroom operations have been suspended and at the 
current time we do not have a firm timeline to resume full program operations.  With our delegate 
agencies and the city office staff are working tirelessly to support our families.  Please be 
confident that we are all being proactive to take the necessary steps to support the ideals of Head 
Start.  During the interim period we will hold all meetings through alternate means such as 
conference calls. 
 

II. Head Start COLA and Program Improvement Funds 
 
We recently received a notice of intent to fund our program for a 2 percent Cost of Living 
Adjustment to all Head Start staff and an additional amount for Program Improvement.  We have 
informed the delegate agencies of their amount and the applications are due to our office by April 
24, 2020 so that we can submit our application by May 15, 2020 as required.  Each delegate 
agency will present to its policy committee its plan for use of these supplemental funds.  
 



POLICY COUNCIL 
Meeting of March 25, 2020 
Junta del 25 de marzo del 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCE /PROGRAM COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 

 



      
Head Start Finance & Program Committee Agenda & Minutes 

Location: Clayton Early Center in the Library beside the entrances 
Date: February 26, 2020 
Time: 4:30 – 5:00 PM 

Contact Information:     Lila Medina - Fiscal Administrator   
        Email: LilaMedina@denvergov.org Phone #720-913-5202 
 

Next Meetings will be on :  3-25-2020  4:30 PM @ Clayton Early Center in the Library beside the entrances 
             4-22-2020  4:30 PM @ Clayton Early Center in the Library beside the entrances 
             5-27-2020  4:30 PM @ Clayton Early Center in the Library beside the entrances 
 
Item Agenda Topics Discussion 
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Review 2019-2020 
Grant January 2020 
Financial Reports. 
 
 
 
 
2020-2021 Budget 
Narrative 
 

Explained 2019 accrual process and timing.  Brandon asked about our 
process to get invoices in from vendors.  I shared that my team reaches out 
to all vendors/delegates to send all invoices in by the end of January 2020 
to ensure we record the expenses in the correct month according to GASB 
rules.  Reviewed all pages to the financials for January. 
 
 
Shared the budget narrative for the 2020-2021 grant application 

   

 
 

HEADSTART FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING ACTION ITEMS 
 

Item:  Assigned To: Date  
Assigned: 

Due Date: Status: 

     

 
 
 

mailto:LilaMedina@denvergov.org
mailto:LilaMedina@denvergov.org




POLICY COUNCIL 
Meeting of March 25, 2020 
Junta del 25 de marzo del 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL REPORT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



MISSION CRITICAL TRAINING

Mission Critical Training ‐ Training Excel training for 

Chris Auer 1,215.00$            

CELL PHONE BILLBACK FROM TS 05_MOEAI January 2020 Wireless Billing Reclass 1,204.82$            

ILLEGAL PETE'S

Illegal Petes ‐ Lunch at the ERSEA training for family 

services staff for the delegate agency staff 897.00$               

LARIMER CATERING

Larimer Catering ‐ Lunch for ERSEA training for Family 

Services staff for delegate agencies on 1/30/2020 798.75$               

BLACK EYED PEA

Black Eye Pea ‐ Dinner at the January policy council 

meeting. 694.60$               

Beginning Balance: 9,657,847.00       

Month to Date Expenses: 316,423.67          

Year to Date: 5,207,056.83       

Remaining Balance 4,450,790.17       

Key Terms

Federal Share = Funds that DGKHS receives directly from Federal Government

Non Federal =  Funds that DGKHS, Vendors, and Delegate do not get reimburse by the Federal Government 

(examples: 5 by 5 program, voluntary hours, depreciation of buildings)

Variance = Differences between to amounts or percentages

Fiscal Year = The DGKHS grant is 7‐1‐2019 thru 6‐30‐2020

MTD = Month to Date = total for the reporting month

YTD =  Year to Date = total for the fiscal year

AWD‐00000793 Head Start ‐ 2019‐2020

February 2020 Top Expense

SPENDING SUMMARY

Page 1



FEDERAL SHARE:

BUDGET CATEGORY BUDGET 

MTD FEDERAL 

SHARE 

EXPENDED

YTD FEDERAL 

SHARE EXPENDED
OVER/UNDER

 % BUDGET 

REMAINING

City Office 1,066,786.00 116,771.86 633,740.43 433,045.57 40.59%
Program Support (City Office) 270,107.00 10,968.37 114,863.98 155,243.02 57.47%
Comprehensive Services (Contractual Services) 745,104.00 32,695.83 387,890.45 357,213.55 47.94%
Delegates (Contractual Services) 7,575,850.00 155,987.61 4,070,561.97 3,505,288.03 46.27%
Total 9,657,847.00$   316,423.67$         5,207,056.83$       4,450,790.17$     46.08%

NON FEDERAL SHARE:

BUDGET CATEGORY BUDGET 

MTD FEDERAL 

SHARE 

EXPENDED

YTD FEDERAL 

SHARE EXPENDED
OVER/UNDER

 % BUDGET 

REMAINING

City Office 13,591.47 8,719.11 13,591.47 0.00 0.00%
Program Support (City Office) 312,033.25 24,306.03 192,023.59 120,009.66 38%
Comprehensive Services (Contractual Services) 194,875.00 7,403.83 155,451.94 39,423.06 20.23%
Delegates (Contractual Services) 1,893,962.50 159,092.82 1,240,498.55 653,463.95 34.50%

Total 2,414,462.22$   199,521.79$         1,601,565.55$       812,896.67$        33.67%

February 2020

2019 ‐ 2020 Head Start Financial Summary

% MTD FEDERAL SHARE EXPENDED % YTD FEDERAL SHARE EXPENDED

% MTD NON FEDERAL SHARE % YTD NON FEDERAL SHARE

City Office
1%

Program Support 
(City Office)

12%

Comprehensive Services 
(Contractual Services)

10%

Delegates 
(Contractual 
Services)
77%

City Office
4%

Program 
Support (City 

Office)
12%

Comprehensive 
Services 

(Contractual 
Services)

4%

Delegates 
(Contractual 
Services)
80%

City Office
12% Program Support 

(City Office)
2%

Comprehensive 
Services 

(Contractual 
Services)

8%

Delegates 
(Contractual 
Services)
78%

City Office
36.90%

Program 
Support (City 

Office)
4%

Comprehensive Services 
(Contractual Services)

10%

Delegates 
(Contractual 
Services)
49%

Page 2



Federal Share  Total Budget   February Expenses   YTD Expenses   Remaining Available 
% Budget 

Spent
% Year Elapsed

Personnel 654,893                78,990.25                 387,721.84                 267,170.88                   59% 67%

Fringe Benefits 212,158                29,562.41                 141,643.09                 70,515.19                     67% 67%

Staff Local Travel 2,000                     198.26                      781.45                        1,218.55                       39% 67%

General Supplies 10,000                  466.40                      10,617.60                   (617.60)                         106% 67%

Disabilities Supplies 2,000                     ‐                             188.70                        1,811.30                       9% 67%

Other General Admin 19,000                  1,817.18                   12,132.47                   6,867.53                       64% 67%

Child Care 6,800                     ‐                             1,480.00                     5,320.00                       22% 67%

Mileage / Transportation 1,900                     53.21                        546.54                        1,353.46                       29% 67%

Subtotal 908,751                111,087.71              555,111.69                353,639.31                   61% 67%

Committee Support

Policy Council Food 8,667                     694.60                      5,394.81                     3,272.19                       62% 67%
Health Services Advisory 

Committee ‐ Food 1,300                     ‐                             329.48                        970.52                          25% 67%

School Readiness ‐Food 400                        140.30                      491.80                        (91.80)                           123% 67%

Health ‐ Food 250                        140.30                      140.30                        109.70                          56% 67%

Disabilties ‐ Food 500                        140.30                      329.74                        170.26                          66% 67%

Family Services ‐ Food 500                        140.30                      1,365.18                     (865.18)                         273% 67%

Family Engagement 1,200                     108.39                      108.39                        1,091.61                       9% 67%

Subtotal 12,817                  1,364.19                   8,159.70                     4,657.30                       64% 67%

Communication & Community

Translations & Interpretation 7,500                     50.74                        1,204.89                     6,295.11                       16% 67%

Head Start Annual Report 2,000                     ‐                             ‐                              2,000.00                       0% 67%

Comprehensive Community ‐                         ‐                             ‐                              ‐                                 67%

 ‐ Printing 1,000                     ‐                             ‐                              1,000.00                       0% 67%

 ‐ Recruitment 15,000                  ‐                             373.00                        14,627.00                     2% 67%

CCR Analytics (Family Outcomes) 6,000                     ‐                             ‐                              6,000.00                       0% 67%

Subtotal 31,500                  50.74                        1,577.89                     29,922.11                     5% 67%

City Office Training and 

Professional Development

City Head Start Staff 21,000                  1,215.00                   7,604.32                     13,395.68                     36% 67%

City Controller's Office Staff 6,000                     321.96                      3,880.56                     2,119.44                       65% 67%

Subtotal 27,000                  1,536.96                   11,484.88                  15,515.12                     43% 67%

Content Area Training

School Readiness 4,500                     ‐                             404.98                        4,095.02                       9% 67%

Health 4,500                     ‐                             519.00                        3,981.00                       12% 67%

Disabilties 4,500                     ‐                             12.91                          4,487.09                       0% 67%

Family Services 4,500                     2,732.26                   2,732.26                     1,767.74                       61% 67%

Controller's Office 718                        ‐                             ‐                              718.00                          0% 67%

Policy Council 11,000                  ‐                             985.87                        10,014.13                     9% 67%

           Denver's Great Kids Head Start Financial Report July 1, 2019 thru June 30, 2020 Grant Award Year ‐ February 2020

Page 3



Federal Share  Total Budget   February Expenses   YTD Expenses   Remaining Available 
% Budget 

Spent
% Year Elapsed

           Denver's Great Kids Head Start Financial Report July 1, 2019 thru June 30, 2020 Grant Award Year ‐ February 2020

Parent Training 12,000 ‐  7,751.25  4,248.75 65% 67%

Subtotal 41,718 2,732.26  12,406.27 29,311.73  30% 67%

Program Support

Transitions 15,000 ‐  ‐ 15,000.00  0% 67%

5 BY 5 Program 5,000  ‐  5,700.00  (700.00) 114% 67%

CLASS Training 2,500  ‐  250.00 2,250.00 10% 67%

Math Enhancement (Erikson) 69,000 ‐  11,333.34  57,666.66  16% 67%

Math Enhancement Class 5,000  1,699.88  4,134.55  865.45 83% 67%

Dance & Movement (CMDance) 60,000 7,000.00  30,950.00  29,050.00  52% 67%

Health & Wellness (Univ of Colo) 35,585 2,012.49  11,151.68  24,433.32  31% 67%

Financial Literacy 10,000 ‐  10.00 9,990.00 0% 67%

Health Literacy 9,000  ‐  5,341.64  3,658.36 59% 67%

Resilient Futures Passageways 34,396 ‐  30,080.00  4,316.00 87% 67%

First Aide Training 10,000 256.00 3,264.00  6,736.00 33% 67%

AED Head Start Training 10,626 ‐  12,648.77  (2,022.77)  119% 67%

Father Engagement 2,000  ‐  ‐ 2,000.00 0% 67%
Leadership Development Policy 

Council 2,000  ‐  ‐ 2,000.00 0% 67%

Subtotal 270,107                10,968.37                 114,863.98                155,243.02  43% 67%

Comprehensive Services 

(Contractual Services)
Disabilties (Sewall) 242,400                20,803.43  149,805.35                 92,594.65  62% 67%

Mental Health/Health/Dental 

(DHHA) 417,164                ‐  178,125.18                 239,038.82  43% 67%

Nutrition (Nutrition Consultants) 64,540 10,728.65  42,668.67  21,871.33  66% 67%
Hearing and Language (Marion 

Downs) 21,000 1,163.75  17,291.25  3,708.75 82% 67%

Subtotal 745,104                32,695.83                 387,890.45                357,213.55  52% 67%

Delegates (Contractual Services)

Catholic Charities 1,280,683             101,648.90               697,362.97                 583,320.03  54% 67%

Clayton Early learning 1,319,995             (113,801.58)             665,513.18                 654,481.82  50% 67%

Denver Public Schools 1,981,717             19,351.52  1,102,059.93             879,657.07  56% 67%

Family Star 225,882                ‐  112,941.50                 112,940.50  50% 67%

Mile High Early Learning 1,844,131             148,788.77               1,049,252.03             794,878.97  57% 67%

Sewall Chid Development Center 396,205                ‐  188,279.36                 207,925.64  48% 67%

Volunteers of America 527,237                ‐  255,153.00                 272,084.00  48% 67%

Subtotal 7,575,850             155,987.61               4,070,561.97             3,505,288.03                54% 67%

DOMO ‐ Supplemental 45,000 ‐  45,000.00  ‐  100% 67%

Grand Total 9,657,847             316,423.67              5,207,056.83             4,450,790.17               54% 67%

Page 4



           Denver's Great Kids Head Start Financial Report July 1, 2019 thru June 30, 2020 Grant Award Year ‐ February 2020

Non Federal Share/In 

Kind

 Total 

Budget 
 February   YTD Expenses 

 Remaining 

Available 

% Budget 

Spent
% Year Elapsed

City Office (Private Grants‐ Caring 

for Colorado) 13,591 8,719.11  13,591.47  ‐  1% 67%

Program Support (City Office)

5x5 270,887                22,573.92  180,591.33                 90,295.67  7% 67%

Dance & Movement (CM Dance) 15,000 1,437.50  6,525.00  8,475.00 0% 67%

Health & Wellness (CU‐Denver) 8,896  294.61 2,073.92  6,822.33 0% 67%

Math Enhancement (Erikson) 17,250 ‐  2,833.34  14,416.66  0% 67%

Total Non Federal Share Program  312,033                24,306.03                 192,023.59                120,009.66  8% 67%

Comprehensive Services 

(Contractual Services)

Disabilties (Sewall) 60,600 6,143.83  43,006.81  17,593.19  2% 67%

Mental Health/Health/Dental 

(Denver Health) 104,291                64,716.62  39,574.38  3% 67%

Hearing and Language (Marion 

Downs) 5,250  1,260.00  22,800.00  (17,550.00)  1% 67%

Resilient Futures  8,599  12,704.64  (4,105.64)  1% 67%

Nutrition (Nutrition Consultants) 16,135 ‐  12,223.87  3,911.13 1% 67%

Total Non Federal Share 

Comprensive Services
194,875                7,403.83  155,451.94                39,423.06  6% 67%

Delegates (Contractual Services)

Catholic Charities 320,171                33,063.00  248,482.00                 71,688.75  10% 67%

Clayton Early learning 329,999                ‐  166,382.58                 163,616.17  7% 67%

Denver Public Schools 495,429                112,992.82               591,938.07                 (96,508.82)  25% 67%

Family Star 56,471 ‐  20,814.00  35,656.50  1% 67%

Mile High Early Learning 461,033                ‐  98,387.84  362,644.91  4% 67%

Sewall 99,051 ‐  50,661.06  48,390.19  2% 67%

Volunteers of America 131,809                13,037.00  63,833.00  67,976.25  3% 67%
Total Non Federal Share 

Delegates 1,893,963             159,092.8  1,240,498.55             653,463.95  51% 67%

Grand Total 2,414,462             199,522  1,601,566 812,897 103% 67%

Page 5



Ledger Account Supplier Line Memo Total

501000:Regular Compensation PAYROLL Head start PPE 2/1/2020 21,035.36       

Lila Medina 01/05 ‐ 01/18/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 603.41            

 Inna Kuzovova 01/05  ‐ 01/18/2020 Head Start payroll alloca on 793.62            

Breanna Chavez 01/05 ‐ 01/18/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 543.35            

Lila Medina 01/19 ‐ 02/01/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 514.02            

Breanna Chavez 01/19 ‐ 02/01/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 362.23            

Inna Kuzovova 01/19 ‐ 02/01/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 557.22            

Lila Medina 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 514.02            

Breanna Chavez 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 345.77            

Inna Kuzovova 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 886.49            

Head Start PPE 2/15/2020 25,055.05       

Head Start PPE 2/29/2020 21,727.99       

Mikhail Vafeades total Jan and partial Feb 40% payroll allocation 2,591.75         

Lila Medina 2019 Head Start payroll allocation ‐ Admin 1 Hr Adj 625.76            

Lila Medina 02/16 ‐ 02/29/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 1,407.96         

Inna Kuzovova 02/16 ‐ 02/29/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 700.75            
Breanna Chavez 02/16 ‐ 02/29/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 461.02            

503400:Premium Pay PAYROLL Head start PPE 2/1/2020 75.00               

Head Start PPE 2/15/2020 75.00               
Head Start PPE 2/29/2020 75.00               

521000:Retirement Pension FRINGE Head start PPE 2/1/2020 3,192.24         

Lila Medina 01/05 ‐ 01/18/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 86.16               

Inna Kuzovova 01/05 

 ‐ 01/18/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 193.09            

Breanna Chavez 01/05 ‐ 01/18/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 77.81               

Lila Medina 01/19 ‐ 02/01/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 73.81               

Breanna Chavez 01/19 ‐ 02/01/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 51.98               

Lila Medina 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 80.68               

Breanna Chavez 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 53.98               

Inna Kuzovova 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 60.95               

Head Start PPE 2/15/2020 3,817.56         

Head Start PPE 2/29/2020 3,335.71         

Mikhail Vafeades total Jan and partial Feb 40% payroll allocation 385.50            

DIA ‐ February 2020 Snow OT re‐class ‐ Mikhail Vafeades (95.29)             

Lila Medina 2019 Head Start payroll allocation ‐ Admin 1 Hr Adj 277.43            

DIA ‐ PPE 2.29 Snow OT re‐class ‐ Mikhail Vafeades (35.10)             

Lila Medina 02/16 ‐ 02/29/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 208.86            

Inna Kuzovova 02/16 ‐ 02/29/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 103.64            
Breanna Chavez 02/16 ‐ 02/29/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 68.14               

530800:Health Savings Account FRINGE Head start PPE 2/1/2020 106.88            

Lila Medina 01/05 ‐ 01/18/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 6.33                 

Breanna Chavez 01/05 ‐ 01/18/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 7.73                 

Lila Medina 01/19 ‐ 02/01/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 5.39                 

Breanna Chavez 01/19 ‐ 02/01/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 5.16                 

Lila Medina 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 5.39                 

Breanna Chavez 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 4.92                 

Head Start PPE 2/15/2020 106.88            

Head Start PPE 2/29/2020 106.88            

Mikhail Vafeades total Jan and partial Feb 40% payroll allocation 279.00            

Lila Medina 2019 Head Start payroll allocation ‐ Admin 1 Hr Adj 19.69               

Lila Medina 02/16 ‐ 02/29/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 14.77               
Breanna Chavez 02/16 ‐ 02/29/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 6.56                 

540100:Social Security Taxes FRINGE Head start PPE 2/1/2020 1,576.70         

Lila Medina 01/05 ‐ 01/18/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 42.88               

 Inna Kuzovova 01/05  ‐ 01/18/2020 Head Start payroll alloca on 57.80               

Breanna Chavez 01/05 ‐ 01/18/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 38.82               

Lila Medina 01/19 ‐ 02/01/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 36.85               

Breanna Chavez 01/19 ‐ 02/01/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 25.92               

Inna Kuzovova 01/19 ‐ 02/01/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 40.85               

Lila Medina 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 40.31               

Breanna Chavez 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 27.02               

Inna Kuzovova 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 31.14               

Head Start PPE 2/15/2020 1,863.38         

Head Start PPE 2/29/2020 1,651.13         

Mikhail Vafeades total Jan and partial Feb 40% payroll allocation 185.99            

DIA ‐ February 2020 Snow OT re‐class ‐ Mikhail Vafeades (56.07)             

Lila Medina 2019 Head Start payroll allocation ‐ Admin 1 Hr Adj 138.40            

DIA ‐ PPE 2.29 Snow OT re‐class ‐ Mikhail Vafeades (20.66)             

Lila Medina 02/16 ‐ 02/29/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 104.41            

Inna Kuzovova 02/16 ‐ 02/29/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 53.09               
Breanna Chavez 02/16 ‐ 02/29/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 34.02               

541100:Employer Paid Health Insurance FRINGE Head start PPE 2/1/2020 2,739.00         

Lila Medina 01/05 ‐ 01/18/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 74.22               

 Inna Kuzovova 01/05  ‐ 01/18/2020 Head Start payroll alloca on 86.41               

Breanna Chavez 01/05 ‐ 01/18/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 90.71               

Lila Medina 01/19 ‐ 02/01/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 63.22               

Breanna Chavez 01/19 ‐ 02/01/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 60.47               

Inna Kuzovova 01/19 ‐ 02/01/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 60.67               

Lila Medina 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 63.22               

Breanna Chavez 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 57.73               

Inna Kuzovova 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 42.29               

Head Start PPE 2/15/2020 2,739.00         

Head Start PPE 2/29/2020 2,739.00         

Mikhail Vafeades total Jan and partial Feb 40% payroll allocation 457.40            

Lila Medina 2019 Head Start payroll allocation ‐ Admin 1 Hr Adj 230.90            

AWD‐00000793 Head Start ‐ 2019‐2020
February 2020 General Ledger Summary

Page 6



Ledger Account Supplier Line Memo Total

AWD‐00000793 Head Start ‐ 2019‐2020
February 2020 General Ledger Summary

541100:Employer Paid Health Insurance FRINGE Lila Medina 02/16 ‐ 02/29/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 173.18            

Inna Kuzovova 02/16 ‐ 02/29/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 76.30               
Breanna Chavez 02/16 ‐ 02/29/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 76.97               

541200:Employer Paid Dental Insurance FRINGE Head start PPE 2/1/2020 156.57            

Lila Medina 01/05 ‐ 01/18/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 4.01                 

Inna Kuzovova 01/05 

 ‐ 01/18/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 3.71                 

Breanna Chavez 01/05 ‐ 01/18/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 4.90                 

Lila Medina 01/19 ‐ 02/01/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 3.41                 

Breanna Chavez 01/19 ‐ 02/01/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 3.27                 

Inna Kuzovova 01/19 ‐ 02/01/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 2.60                 

Lila Medina 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 3.41                 

Breanna Chavez 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 3.12                 

Inna Kuzovova 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 1.81                 

Head Start PPE 2/15/2020 156.58            

Head Start PPE 2/29/2020 156.57            

Mikhail Vafeades total Jan and partial Feb 40% payroll allocation 41.22               

Lila Medina 2019 Head Start payroll allocation ‐ Admin 1 Hr Adj 12.47               

Lila Medina 02/16 ‐ 02/29/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 9.35                 

Inna Kuzovova 02/16 ‐ 02/29/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 3.27                 
Breanna Chavez 02/16 ‐ 02/29/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 4.16                 

541400:Employer Paid Disability Insurance FRINGE Lila Medina 01/05 ‐ 01/18/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 2.03                 

Inna Kuzovova 01/05 

 ‐ 01/18/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 9.32                 

Breanna Chavez 01/05 ‐ 01/18/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 6.40                 

Lila Medina 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 1.84                 

Breanna Chavez 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 4.32                 

Inna Kuzovova 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 4.86                 

Head Start PPE 2/15/2020 188.92            

Head Start PPE 2/29/2020 0.24                 

Mikhail Vafeades total Jan and partial Feb 40% payroll allocation 3.46                 
Lila Medina 2019 Head Start payroll allocation ‐ Admin 1 Hr Adj 4.34                 

544100:Allowance Pay PAYROLL

Inna Kuzovova 01/05 

 ‐ 01/18/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 7.34                 

Inna Kuzovova 01/19 ‐ 02/01/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 5.16                 

Inna Kuzovova 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 3.59                 
Inna Kuzovova 02/16 ‐ 02/29/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 6.48                 

601000:Professional Services AMERICAN WORKPLACE SAFETY LLC CPR & First Aid class inv #1202020HS 256.00            

CMDANCE CMDance January 2020 invoice 7,000.00         

NUTRITION CONSULTANTS Nutrition Consultants Jan 2020 inv 617 10,728.65       

SEWALL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER INC 201950719; JAN2020 services; In‐Kind $6143.83 20,803.43       

LANGUAGE SELECT LLC Translation services at Family Star (Burmese) 41.08               

Translation services at Sewall (Spanish) 9.66                 

GREEN TRANSLATIONS LLC Translation into Spanish ‐ Five by Five Goodnight Moon Instructions 24.00               

Supplier Invoice: SI‐00274935 (24.00)             

ORGLEARNING2 1 LLC Organization and succession planning services (moved to GF) ‐                   

DENVER HEALTH AND HOSPITAL AUTHORITY  201950571; DEC 2019 Services; In‐Kind $16,539.26REPLACEMENT PO FOR PO‐00070858 48,127.02       

Supplier Invoice: SI‐00276395 (48,127.02)     

REGENTS OF UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO UCD January 2020 invoice 2,012.49         

MARION DOWNS Marion Downs Jan 2020 inv 20201029 1,163.75         

661000:Travel and Transportation Employee STAFF LOCAL TRAVEL Staff Local Travel 133.50            

Lila Medina 01/19 ‐ 02/01/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 12.50               

Lila Medina 2019 Head Start payroll allocation ‐ Admin 1 Hr Adj 12.50               

Inna Kuzovova 02/16 ‐ 02/29/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 14.00               

SOUTHWEST AIRLINES

Flight for Breanna Chavez for Training on OMB's Uniform Guidance in Nashville, TN  from 

06.06.2020‐06.10.2020 321.96            

LYFT LYFT ‐ Transportation for Janeth to from policy council meeting 14.93               

LYFT ‐ Transportation for Janeth C to the policy council meeting in January 2020 12.80               

Lyft ‐ transportation for Janeth Cazares to Policy Council Executive meeting at Clayton on 

02/19/2020 10.49               

Lyft ‐ transportation for Janeth Cazares from Policy Council Executive meeting at Clayton on 

02/19/2020 14.99               

LYFT ‐ transportation for Caridad Nevarez (charged in error, will refund) 25.76               

STOUT Stout ‐ Parking for Caridad Nevarez at the ERSEA training 15.00               

AMBASSADOR PARKING  Ambassador Parking Management ‐ Parking for Caridad Nevarez for the ERSEA training 14.00               

681300:Grant Award To Subrecipient SEWALL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER INC 201948400; December 2019 services; In‐Kind $8,909.06 35,846.25       

Supplier Invoice: SI‐00273264 (35,846.25)     

CLAYTON EARLY LEARNING TRUSTEE 201950749; Dec 2019 services; In‐Kind $32,786.91 131,147.64    

Supplier Invoice: SI‐00274190 (131,147.64)   

Supplier invoice SI‐00262880 (113,801.58)   

DENVER PUBLIC SCHOOLS Supplier invoice SI‐00262909 (160,033.36)   

DPS January 2020 inv HSPY230120DPS Contract 201948397 179,384.88    

MILE HIGH MONTESSORI EARLY LEARNING CENTERS MHEL January 2020 inv HSPY230120MHM 148,788.77    
CATHOLIC CHARITIES AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 

OF THE ARCHDIOCESE OF DENVER Catholic Charities Jan 2020 HS Inv HSPY200719CC Contract 201948395 101,648.90    

683900:Training MISSION CRITICAL TRAINING Mission Critical Training ‐ Training Excel training for Chris Auer 1,215.00         

503100:Differential Pay PAYROLL Head start PPE 2/1/2020 16.20               
Head Start PPE 2/15/2020 0.71                 

701200:Books and Education Materials AMAZON Amazon materials for Erikson training 29.07               
Erikson training supplies 237.33            

701900:Office Supplies and Fixtures AMAZON Amazon ‐ Office supplies for the office. 403.12            

Amazon ‐ phones cases for phones for staff 30.98               
Amazon ‐ Phone case for new iphone for staff 22.43               

701600:Food Supplies EINSTEIN BAGELS Erikson training 228.93            

Page 7



Ledger Account Supplier Line Memo Total

AWD‐00000793 Head Start ‐ 2019‐2020
February 2020 General Ledger Summary

701600:Food Supplies EINSTEIN BAGELS Coffee for Erikson match training on 1/23/2020 50.98               

Einstein Bros ‐ Additional bagels for the ERSEA training 17.05               

ETAI's FOOD Food for family engagement committee 108.39            

WALGREENS Walgreens ‐ Water for the Erikson Math Training 9.87                 

STARBUCKS Starbucks ‐ Coffee for an event 33.93               

610100:Administrative Expense BLACK EYED PEA Black Eye Pea ‐ Dinner at the January policy council meeting. 694.60            

SNARF's SANDWICHES Lunch for Erikson training 289.57            

LARIMER CATERING Lunch at Erikson math training on 1/24/2020 622.50            

Larimer Catering ‐ Lunch for ERSEA training for Family Services staff for delegate agencies on 

1/30/2020 798.75            

EINSTEIN BAGELS Einstein Bros‐ Breakfast at the ERSEA training for family services  staff for the delegate agencies 415.71            

ILLEGAL PETE'S Illegal Petes ‐ Lunch at the ERSEA training for family services staff for the delegate agency staff 897.00            

Illegal Petes ‐ breakfast at the ERSEA training for delegate agency Family Services staff 603.75            

Food for Cross Content Area Meeting at Corky Gonzales  561.20            
Food for Erikson training 241.50            

541300:Employer Paid Life Insurance FRINGE Head start PPE 2/1/2020 191.73            

Lila Medina 01/19 ‐ 02/01/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 4.53                 

Breanna Chavez 01/19 ‐ 02/01/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 3.20                 

Inna Kuzovova 01/19 ‐ 02/01/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 4.91                 

Lila Medina 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 0.15                 

Breanna Chavez 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 0.09                 

Inna Kuzovova 02/02 ‐ 02/15/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 0.13                 

Head Start PPE 2/15/2020 5.00                 

Head Start PPE 2/29/2020 197.43            

Mikhail Vafeades total Jan and partial Feb 40% payroll allocation 14.56               

Lila Medina 2019 Head Start payroll allocation ‐ Admin 1 Hr Adj 5.70                 

Lila Medina 02/16 ‐ 02/29/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 12.82               

Inna Kuzovova 02/16 ‐ 02/29/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 6.40                 
Breanna Chavez 02/16 ‐ 02/29/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 4.20                 

930400:Billings For Services CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE Cell phone allowance  140.40            

Lila Medina 01/19 ‐ 02/01/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 54.00               

Lila Medina 2019 Head Start payroll allocation ‐ Admin 1 Hr Adj 54.00               
Lila Medina 02/16 ‐ 02/29/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 54.00               

640100:Leases and Rentals LEWAN & ASSOCIATES Lewan January 2020 services  247.03            

502000:Overtime Compensation PAYROLL Head Start PPE 2/15/2020 732.97            

Head Start PPE 2/29/2020 270.05            

DIA ‐ February 2020 Snow OT re‐class ‐ Mikhail Vafeades (732.97)           
DIA ‐ PPE 2.29 Snow OT re‐class ‐ Mikhail Vafeades (270.05)           

630100:Utilities CELL PHONE BILLBACK FROM TS 05_MOEAI January 2020 Wireless Billing Reclass 1,204.82         

Grand Total 316,423.67$  

Page 8



Award

Periods 2020 : February

Run 3/17/2020 12:47 PM

Trial Balance

Ledger Account Beginning 
Balance

Debit Amount Credit Amount Ending 
Balance

001000:Cash (864,907.84) 57,786.81 684,583.53 (1,491,704.56)

020600:Undeposited Payments 0.00 55,076.67 55,076.67 0.00

022000:Grants Receivable 0.00 55,076.67 55,076.67 0.00

023100:Unbilled Grant Receivable 1,602,685.53 808,113.66 564,478.30 1,846,320.89

060300:Expenses Advance 15.00 0.00 0.00 15.00

110100:Vouchers Payable (197,199.48) 565,199.42 688,729.55 (320,729.61)

110200:Unrecorded Liabilities (488,979.85) 488,979.85 0.00 0.00

121100:Year End Accrued Payroll (940.86) 0.00 0.00 (940.86)

121600:Accrued Vacation/Sick (32,960.86) 0.00 0.00 (32,960.86)

290100:Fund Balance (17,711.64) 0.00 0.00 (17,711.64)

340000:Intergovernmental Revenue (328,911.61) 509,401.63 808,113.66 (627,623.64)

501000:Regular Compensation 26,406.58 78,725.77 0.00 105,132.35

502000:Overtime Compensation 0.00 1,003.02 1,003.02 0.00

503100:Differential Pay 0.00 16.91 0.00 16.91

503400:Premium Pay 97.50 225.00 0.00 322.50

504100:Leave Payout 12,412.68 0.00 0.00 12,412.68

521000:Retirement Pension 5,547.56 12,067.54 130.39 17,484.71

530800:Health Savings Account 893.45 675.58 0.00 1,569.03

540100:Social Security Taxes 2,889.18 5,948.71 76.73 8,761.16

541100:Employer Paid Health Insurance 5,173.85 9,830.69 0.00 15,004.54

541200:Employer Paid Dental Insurance 283.85 570.43 0.00 854.28

541300:Employer Paid Life Insurance 185.87 450.85 0.00 636.72

541400:Employer Paid Disability Insurance 173.81 225.73 0.00 399.54

544100:Allowance Pay 1.25 22.57 0.00 23.82

601000:Professional Services 800.64 91,666.08 49,651.02 42,815.70

610100:Administrative Expense 0.00 5,124.58 0.00 5,124.58

611900:Dues, Licenses and Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

630100:Utilities 0.00 1,204.82 0.00 1,204.82

640100:Leases and Rentals 0.00 247.03 0.00 247.03

661000:Travel and Transportation Employee 138.22 602.43 0.00 740.65

681300:Grant Award To Subrecipient 273,834.94 596,816.44 440,828.83 429,822.55

683900:Training 0.00 1,215.00 0.00 1,215.00

701200:Books and Education Materials 0.00 266.40 0.00 266.40

701600:Food Supplies 0.00 449.15 0.00 449.15

701900:Office Supplies and Fixtures 0.00 456.53 0.00 456.53

930400:Billings For Services 72.23 302.40 0.00 374.63

 February expenses   $                    ‐     $              808,113.66   $      491,689.99   $    316,423.67 

AWD‐00000793: Head Start ‐ 2019/2020 07/01/2019

Page 9



DENVER HEALTH AND HOSPITAL 

AUTHORITY Supplier Invoice: SI‐00283398 ‐ DHHA Oct 2019 invoice 27,971.94        

REGION VIII HEAD START 

ASSOCIATION Supplier Invoice: SI‐00263516 ‐ Membership dues 2,306.00$        

WIPFLI LLP Breanna Chavez_Head Start Conference registration 725.00$            

QDOBA  Food for education meeting 236.25$            

TECHNOLOGY SERVICES BILLBACK 05_MOEAI December 2019 Wireless Billing Reclass 144.08$            

Beginning Balance: 9,657,847.00   

Month to Date Expenses: 1,897,041.63   

Year to Date: 4,561,721.55   

Remaining Balance 5,096,125.45   

Key Terms

Federal Share = Funds that DGKHS receives directly from Federal Government

Non Federal =  Funds that DGKHS, Vendors, and Delegate do not get reimburse by the Federal Government 

(examples: 5 by 5 program, voluntary hours, depreciation of buildings)

Variance = Differences between to amounts or percentages

Fiscal Year = The DGKHS grant is 7‐1‐2019 thru 6‐30‐2020

MTD = Month to Date = total for the reporting month

YTD =  Year to Date = total for the fiscal year

AWD‐00000793 Head Start ‐ 2019‐2020 
2nd Close December 2019 Top Expense

SPENDING SUMMARY

Page 1

Note: Due to 2019 accrual of Clayton (SI-00262880) and DPS (SI-00262909) invoices submitted in January, 2nd 
December 2019 draw down will include an adjustment of $273,834.94. Total 2nd December draw down is
$1,529,897.22. 3d draw down is for $27.971.94 (2019 accrual of SI-00283398 was submitted in March)



FEDERAL SHARE:

BUDGET CATEGORY BUDGET 

MTD FEDERAL 

SHARE 

EXPENDED

YTD FEDERAL 

SHARE EXPENDED
OVER/UNDER

 % BUDGET 

REMAINING

City Office 1,066,786.00 110,332.80 462,529.90 604,256.10 56.64%
Program Support (City Office) 270,107.00 38,896.71 103,257.61 166,849.39 61.77%
Comprehensive Services (Contractual Services) 745,104.00 184,498.76 355,194.62 389,909.38 52.33%
Delegates (Contractual Services) 7,575,850.00 1,563,313.36 3,640,739.42 3,935,110.58 51.94%
Total 9,657,847.00$   1,897,041.63$      4,561,721.55$       5,096,125.45$     52.77%

NON FEDERAL SHARE:

BUDGET CATEGORY BUDGET 

MTD FEDERAL 

SHARE 

EXPENDED

YTD FEDERAL 

SHARE EXPENDED
OVER/UNDER

 % BUDGET 

REMAINING

City Office 13,591.47 0.00 4,872.36 8,719.11 64.15%
Program Support (City Office) 312,033.25 28,424.07 112,844.48 199,188.77 64%
Comprehensive Services (Contractual Services) 194,875.00 51,698.59 138,827.53 56,047.47 28.76%
Delegates (Contractual Services) 1,893,962.50 423,565.62 1,081,405.73 812,556.77 42.90%

Total 2,414,462.22$   503,688.28$         1,337,950.10$       1,076,512.12$     44.59%

2nd Close December 2019

2019 ‐ 2020 Head Start Financial Summary

% MTD FEDERAL SHARE EXPENDED % YTD FEDERAL SHARE EXPENDED

% MTD NON FEDERAL SHARE % YTD NON FEDERAL SHARE

City Office
0%

Program Support
(City Office)

9%

Comprehensive Services 
(Contractual Services)

10%

Delegates 
(Contractual 
Services)
81%

City Office
0%

Program 
Support (City 

Office)
6%

Comprehensive 
Services 

(Contractual 
Services)
10%

Delegates 
(Contractual 
Services)
84%

City Office
10%

Program Support 
(City Office)

2%

Comprehensive 
Services 

(Contractual 
Services)

8%

Delegates 
(Contractual 
Services)
80%

City Office
5.82%

Program 
Support (City 

Office)
2%

Comprehensive 
Services 

(Contractual 
Services)
10%

Delegates 
(Contractual 
Services)
82%

Page 2



Federal Share  Total Budget 
 December 

Expenses 
 YTD Expenses   Remaining Available  % Budget Spent % Year Elapsed

Personnel 654,893                 26,348.61                 269,813.58                 385,079.14  41% 50%

Fringe Benefits 212,158                 19,316.80                 96,933.11 115,225.17  46% 50%

Staff Local Travel 2,000 14.00 444.97  1,555.03  22% 50%

General Supplies 10,000  6,145.99  10,151.20 (151.20)  102% 50%

Disabilities Supplies 2,000 ‐  188.70  1,811.30  9% 50%

Other General Admin 19,000  6,755.64  10,243.06 8,756.94  54% 50%

Child Care 6,800 700.00  1,380.00  5,420.00  20% 50%

Mileage / Transportation 1,900 272.50  493.33  1,406.67  26% 50%

Subtotal 908,751                 59,553.54                 389,647.95                 519,103.05 43% 50%

Committee Support

Policy Council Food 8,667 759.00  4,700.21  3,966.79  54% 50%
Health Services Advisory 

Committee ‐ Food 1,300 ‐  329.48  970.52 25% 50%

School Readiness ‐Food 400  289.28  351.50  48.50  88% 50%

Health ‐ Food 250  ‐  ‐  250.00 0% 50%

Disabilties ‐ Food 500  189.44  189.44  310.56 38% 50%

Family Services ‐ Food 500  156.34  1,224.88  (724.88)  245% 50%

Family Engagement 1,200 ‐  ‐  1,200.00  0% 50%

Subtotal 12,817  1,394.06  6,795.51  6,021.49  53% 50%

Communication & Community

Translations & Interpretation 7,500 551.90  1,091.51  6,408.49  15% 50%

Head Start Annual Report 2,000 ‐  ‐  2,000.00  0% 50%

Comprehensive Community

 ‐ Printing 1,000 ‐  ‐  1,000.00  0% 50%

 ‐ Recruitment 15,000  ‐  373.00  14,627.00  2% 50%

CCR Analytics (Family Outcomes) 6,000 ‐  ‐  6,000.00  0% 50%

Subtotal 31,500  551.90  1,464.51  30,035.49  5% 50%

City Office Training and 

Professional Development

City Head Start Staff 21,000  2,076.00  6,389.32  14,610.68  30% 50%

City Controller's Office Staff 6,000 725.00  3,558.60  2,441.40  59% 50%

Subtotal 27,000  2,801.00  9,947.92  17,052.08  37% 50%

Content Area Training

School Readiness 4,500 ‐  404.98  4,095.02  9% 50%

Health 4,500 519.00  519.00  3,981.00  12% 50%

Disabilties 4,500 ‐  12.91 4,487.09  0% 50%

Family Services 4,500 ‐  ‐  4,500.00  0% 50%

Controller's Office 718  ‐  ‐  718.00 0% 50%

Policy Council 11,000  216.30  985.87  10,014.13  9% 50%

Parent Training 12,000  297.00  7,751.25  4,248.75  65% 50%

Subtotal 41,718  1,032.30  9,674.01  32,043.99  23% 50%

  Denver's Great Kids Head Start Financial Report July 1, 2019 thru June 30, 2020 Grant Award Year ‐ 2nd Close December 2019

Page 3



Federal Share  Total Budget 
 December 

Expenses 
 YTD Expenses   Remaining Available  % Budget Spent % Year Elapsed

           Denver's Great Kids Head Start Financial Report July 1, 2019 thru June 30, 2020 Grant Award Year ‐ 2nd Close December 2019

Program Support

Transitions 15,000  ‐  ‐  15,000.00  0% 50%

5 BY 5 Program 5,000 ‐  5,700.00  (700.00)  114% 50%

CLASS Training 2,500 ‐  250.00  2,250.00  10% 50%

Math Enhancement (Erikson) 69,000  11,333.34                 11,333.34 57,666.66  16% 50%

Math Enhancement Class 5,000 ‐  2,434.67  2,565.33  49% 50%

Dance & Movement (CMDance) 60,000  12,300.00                 23,950.00 36,050.00  40% 50%

Health & Wellness (Univ of Colo) 35,585  3,955.05  9,139.19  26,445.81  26% 50%

Financial Literacy 10,000  ‐  10.00 9,990.00  0% 50%

Health Literacy 9,000 949.47  5,341.64  3,658.36  59% 50%

Resilient Futures Passageways 34,396  9,836.85  30,080.00 4,316.00  87% 50%

First Aide Training 10,000  522.00  2,370.00  7,630.00  24% 50%

AED Head Start Training 10,626  ‐  12,648.77 (2,022.77)  119% 50%

Father Engagement 2,000 ‐  ‐  2,000.00  0% 50%p p y

Council 2,000 ‐  ‐  2,000.00  0% 50%

Subtotal 270,107                 38,896.71                 103,257.61                 166,849.39 38% 50%

Comprehensive Services 

(Contractual Services)
Disabilties (Sewall) 242,400                 63,976.31                 129,001.92                 113,398.08  53% 50%

Mental Health/Health/Dental 

(DHHA) 417,164                 110,502.78               178,125.18                 239,038.82  43% 50%

Nutrition (Nutrition Consultants) 64,540  7,499.67  31,940.02 32,599.98  49% 50%
Hearing and Language (Marion 

Downs) 21,000  2,520.00  16,127.50 4,872.50  77% 50%

Subtotal 745,104                 184,498.76               355,194.62                 389,909.38 48% 50%

Delegates (Contractual Services)

Catholic Charities 1,280,683             376,689.60               595,714.07                 684,968.93  47% 50%

Clayton Early learning 1,319,995             359,816.50               665,513.18                 654,481.82  50% 50%

Denver Public Schools 1,981,717             302,090.39               922,675.05                 1,059,041.95                47% 50%

Family Star 225,882                 ‐  112,941.50                 112,940.50  50% 50%

Mile High Early Learning 1,844,131             288,417.58               900,463.26                 943,667.74  49% 50%

Sewall Chid Development Center 396,205                 105,063.29               188,279.36                 207,925.64  48% 50%

Volunteers of America 527,237                 131,236.00               255,153.00                 272,084.00  48% 50%

Subtotal 7,575,850             1,563,313.36            3,640,739.42              3,935,110.58                48% 50%

DOMO ‐ Supplemental 45,000  45,000.00                 45,000.00 ‐  100% 50%

Grand Total 9,657,847             1,897,041.63            4,561,721.55              5,096,125.45                47% 50%

Page 4



           Denver's Great Kids Head Start Financial Report July 1, 2019 thru June 30, 2020 Grant Award Year ‐ 2nd Close December 2019

City Office (Private Grants‐ Caring 

for Colorado) 13,591  ‐  4,872.36  8,719.11  0% 50%

Program Support (City Office)

5x5 270,887                 22,573.92                 103,144.33                 167,742.67  4% 50%

Dance & Movement (CM Dance) 15,000  1,237.50  5,087.50  9,912.50  0% 50%

Health & Wellness (CU‐Denver) 8,896 1,779.31  1,779.31  7,116.94  0% 50%

Math Enhancement (Erikson) 17,250  2,833.34  2,833.34  14,416.66  0% 50%

Total Non Federal Share Program 

Support 312,033                 28,424.07                 112,844.48                 199,188.77 5% 50%

Comprehensive Services 

(Contractual Services)

Disabilties (Sewall) 60,600  12,287.66                 30,719.15 29,880.85  1% 50%

Mental Health/Health/Dental 

(Denver Health) 104,291                 28,419.07                 64,716.62 39,574.38  3% 50%

Hearing and Language (Marion 

Downs) 5,250 7,160.00  21,540.00 (16,290.00) 1% 50%

Resilient Futures  8,599 2,339.99  12,704.64 (4,105.64)  1% 50%

Nutrition (Nutrition Consultants) 16,135  1,491.87  9,147.12  6,987.88  0% 50%

Total Non Federal Share 

Comprensive Services
194,875                 51,698.59                 138,827.53                 56,047.47  6% 50%

Delegates (Contractual Services)

Catholic Charities 320,171                 126,615.00               215,419.00                 104,751.75  9% 50%

Clayton Early learning 329,999                 89,958.41                 166,382.58                 163,616.17  7% 50%

Denver Public Schools 495,429                 133,190.84               478,945.25                 16,484.00  20% 50%

Family Star 56,471  20,814.00 35,656.50  1% 50%

Mile High Early Learning 461,033                 43,907.30                 98,387.84 362,644.91  4% 50%

Sewall 99,051  17,763.07                 50,661.06 48,390.19  2% 50%

Volunteers of America 131,809                 12,131.00                 50,796.00 81,013.25  2% 50%
Total Non Federal Share 

Delegates 1,893,963             423,565.6  1,081,405.73              812,556.77  45% 50%

Grand Total 2,414,462             503,688  1,337,950 1,076,512  90% 33%

Non Federal Share/In 

Kind

 Total 

Budget 
 December   YTD Expenses 

 Remaining 

Available 

% Budget 

Spent
% Year Elapsed

Page 5



Ledger Account Supplier Line Memo Total

501000:Regular Compensation PAYROLL Head Start PPE 12/7/2019 21,237.12           

Breanna Chavez 11/24 ‐ 12/7/19 Head Start payroll allocation 415.63                 

Inna Kuzovova 11/24 ‐ 12/7/19 Head Start payroll allocation 490.38                 

Lila Medina 11/24 ‐ 12/7/19 Head Start payroll allocation 627.40                 

Head start PPE 12/21/2019 21,237.11           

Inna Kuzovova 12/08 ‐ 12/21/19 Head Start payroll allocation 1,046.15             

Breanna Chavez 12/08 ‐ 12/21/19 Head Start payroll allocation 415.63                 

Lila Medina 12/08 ‐ 12/21/19 Head Start payroll allocation 735.58                 

Head Start PPE 12/31/2019 14,026.97           

Breanna Chavez 12/22/2019 ‐ 01/04/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 351.68                 

Inna Kuzovova 12/22/2019 ‐ 01/04/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 375.96                 

Lila Medina 12/22/2019 ‐ 01/04/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 86.54 

Lila Medina Q2 Leave GR1176 (9/15 ‐ 12/31/2019) 663.79                 
Inna Kuzovova Q2 Leave GR1176 (9/15 ‐ 12/31/2019) 1,428.55             

503400:Premium Pay PAYROLL Head Start PPE 12/7/2019 75.00 

Head start PPE 12/21/2019 75.00 
Head Start PPE 12/31/2019 52.50 

521000:Retirement Pension FRINGE Head Start PPE 12/7/2019 2,795.76             

Breanna Chavez 11/24 ‐ 12/7/19 Head Start payroll allocation 54.09 

Inna Kuzovova 11/24 ‐ 12/7/19 Head Start payroll allocation 63.85 

Lila Medina 11/24 ‐ 12/7/19 Head Start payroll allocation 74.28 

Head start PPE 12/21/2019 2,772.59             

Inna Kuzovova 12/08 ‐ 12/21/19 Head Start payroll allocation 136.00                 

Breanna Chavez 12/08 ‐ 12/21/19 Head Start payroll allocation 54.03 

Lila Medina 12/08 ‐ 12/21/19 Head Start payroll allocation 95.63 

Head Start PPE 12/31/2019 2,128.05             

Breanna Chavez 12/22/2019 ‐ 01/04/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 36.38 

Inna Kuzovova 12/22/2019 ‐ 01/04/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 38.92 

Lila Medina 12/22/2019 ‐ 01/04/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 8.99

Lila Medina Q2 Leave GR1176 (9/15 ‐ 12/31/2019) 81.32 
Inna Kuzovova Q2 Leave GR1176 (9/15 ‐ 12/31/2019) 188.15                 

530800:Health Savings Account FRINGE Head Start PPE 12/7/2019 101.25                 

Lila Medina 11/24 ‐ 12/7/19 Head Start payroll allocation 14.77 

Head start PPE 12/21/2019 101.25                 

Head Start PPE 12/31/2019 484.22                 

backout benefits WD accrl (484.22)               
Lila Medina Q2 Leave GR1176 (9/15 ‐ 12/31/2019) 5.60

540100:Social Security Taxes FRINGE Head Start PPE 12/7/2019 1,568.48             

Breanna Chavez 11/24 ‐ 12/7/19 Head Start payroll allocation 30.92 

Inna Kuzovova 11/24 ‐ 12/7/19 Head Start payroll allocation 37.24 

Lila Medina 11/24 ‐ 12/7/19 Head Start payroll allocation 42.67 

Head start PPE 12/21/2019 1,522.88             

Inna Kuzovova 12/08 ‐ 12/21/19 Head Start payroll allocation 79.02 

Breanna Chavez 12/08 ‐ 12/21/19 Head Start payroll allocation 30.87 

Lila Medina 12/08 ‐ 12/21/19 Head Start payroll allocation 54.89 

Head Start PPE 12/31/2019 1,019.90             

Breanna Chavez 12/22/2019 ‐ 01/04/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 18.11 

Inna Kuzovova 12/22/2019 ‐ 01/04/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 19.88 

Lila Medina 12/22/2019 ‐ 01/04/2020 Head Start payroll allocation 4.39

Lila Medina Q2 Leave GR1176 (9/15 ‐ 12/31/2019) 46.05 
Inna Kuzovova Q2 Leave GR1176 (9/15 ‐ 12/31/2019) 108.31                 

541100:Employer Paid Health Insurance FRINGE Head Start PPE 12/7/2019 2,327.85             

Breanna Chavez 11/24 ‐ 12/7/19 Head Start payroll allocation 67.38 

Inna Kuzovova 11/24 ‐ 12/7/19 Head Start payroll allocation 45.20 

Lila Medina 11/24 ‐ 12/7/19 Head Start payroll allocation 75.15 

Head start PPE 12/21/2019 2,327.85             

Inna Kuzovova 12/08 ‐ 12/21/19 Head Start payroll allocation 96.42 

Breanna Chavez 12/08 ‐ 12/21/19 Head Start payroll allocation 67.38 

Lila Medina 12/08 ‐ 12/21/19 Head Start payroll allocation 88.11 

Lila Medina Q2 Leave GR1176 (9/15 ‐ 12/31/2019) 61.96 
Inna Kuzovova Q2 Leave GR1176 (9/15 ‐ 12/31/2019) 102.60                 

541200:Employer Paid Dental Insurance FRINGE Head Start PPE 12/7/2019 156.57                 

Breanna Chavez 11/24 ‐ 12/7/19 Head Start payroll allocation 3.86

Inna Kuzovova 11/24 ‐ 12/7/19 Head Start payroll allocation 2.37

Lila Medina 11/24 ‐ 12/7/19 Head Start payroll allocation 4.30

AWD‐00000793 Head Start ‐ 2019‐2020 
2nd Close December 2019 General Ledger Summary

Page 6



Ledger Account Supplier Line Memo Total

AWD‐00000793 Head Start ‐ 2019‐2020 
2nd Close December 2019 General Ledger Summary

541200:Employer Paid Dental Insurance FRINGE Head start PPE 12/21/2019 156.57                 

Inna Kuzovova 12/08 ‐ 12/21/19 Head Start payroll allocation 5.05

Breanna Chavez 12/08 ‐ 12/21/19 Head Start payroll allocation 3.86

Lila Medina 12/08 ‐ 12/21/19 Head Start payroll allocation 5.05

Lila Medina Q2 Leave GR1176 (9/15 ‐ 12/31/2019) 3.55
Inna Kuzovova Q2 Leave GR1176 (9/15 ‐ 12/31/2019) 5.37

541400:Employer Paid Disability Insurance FRINGE Head start PPE 12/21/2019 179.46                 

Inna Kuzovova 12/08 ‐ 12/21/19 Head Start payroll allocation 12.69 

Breanna Chavez 12/08 ‐ 12/21/19 Head Start payroll allocation 5.04

Lila Medina 12/08 ‐ 12/21/19 Head Start payroll allocation 2.55

Lila Medina Q2 Leave GR1176 (9/15 ‐ 12/31/2019) 0.84
Inna Kuzovova Q2 Leave GR1176 (9/15 ‐ 12/31/2019) 6.75

544100:Allowance Pay PAYROLL Head Start PPE 12/7/2019 3.75

Inna Kuzovova 11/24 ‐ 12/7/19 Head Start payroll allocation 4.69

Head start PPE 12/21/2019 3.75

Inna Kuzovova 12/08 ‐ 12/21/19 Head Start payroll allocation 10.00 
Inna Kuzovova Q2 Leave GR1176 (9/15 ‐ 12/31/2019) 10.64 

601000:Professional Services AMERICAN WORKPLACE SAFETY LLC CPR & First Aid 18 Attendees 522.00                 

BLACK EYED PEA Black Eye Pea‐ Dinner at the December policy council meeting. 759.00                 

CMDance CMDance November In Kind $1,387.50 6,450.00             

CMDance Dec 2019 Inv100725 5,850.00             

COMMUNITY LANGUAGE COOPERATIVE

Community Language Cooperative Inv 4933 Spanish Interpretation at 

Family Star 130.00                 

Spanish interpretation at Clayton 130.00                 

DEBRA A SPEER Childcare at December Policy Council meeting  40.00 

NUTRITION CONSULTANTS MOEAI‐201948932; November 2019 services; In‐Kind $612.25 2,159.45             

Supplier Invoice: SI‐00264879 5,340.22             

RESILIENT COMMUNITIES RESILIENT FUTUREMOEAI‐201951041; Invoice #113; Nov 2019 services; In‐Kind $1,757.50 5,035.88             

Supplier Invoice: SI‐00267741 4,800.97             

SEWALL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER INC Supplier Invoice: SI‐00265365 21,112.73           

Supplier Invoice: SI‐00269700 21,343.56           

Supplier Invoice: SI‐00270547 21,520.02           

ELIZABETH PHILLIPS Childcare at November Policy Council Meeting 60.00 

Childacare at November Policy Council Orientation 120.00                 

Childcare at December Policy Council meeting  60.00 

DEBRA SPEER Childcare at November Policy Council Meeting 40.00 

PETTY CASH‐HEAD START

Childcare reimbursement for parents that attended the policy council 

orientation on 11/02/19 and the policy council meeting on 11/20/19 260.00                 

Childcare reimbursement for parents at the policy council meeting on 

12/18/19 120.00                 

LANGUAGE SELECT LLC Translation services at Family Sr ‐ Burmese 52.14 

Translation services at Sewall ‐ Nepali, Spanish 15.40 

Translation servces at Clayton ‐ Arabic 18.47 

Translation services at Catholic Charities ‐ Spanish 9.66

Translation services at VOA ‐ Spanish 11.73 

Translation services at Catholic Charities ‐ Spanish, Somali 49.38 

Translation services at Clayton ‐ Spanish 6.21

Translation services at Family Star ‐ Spanish, Burmese, Karen 38.91 

Translation services at Family Star ‐ Burmese 10.27 

Translation services at Sewall ‐ Spanish 22.77 

Translation services at VOA ‐ Urdu 16.59 

Translation services at Catholic Charities ‐ Spanish, Chin  22.20 

Translation services at MHEL ‐ Somali 3.95

Supplier Invoice: SI‐00270449 81.37 

Supplier Invoice: SI‐00270342 2.37

ERIKSON INSTITUTE 201950652; Oct‐Dec 2019 services; In‐Kind $2,833.34 11,333.34           

DOMO INC DOMO original SO service 2019 45,000.00           

GREEN TRANSLATION Green Translations Inv CCD‐121319‐SP Translation into Spanish 36.48 

OFFICESCAPES OF DENVER LLLP Labor to install table, cart, 2 stools in the conference room  495.00                 

Design of conference room  290.00                 

Steelcase 564.51                 

Cart ‐ Service, Meeting room  2,762.60             

Stools for the conference room 931.94                 

UCD UCD Nov 2019 inv GC021808 1,847.26             

PANERA BREAD Panera Bread ‐ Lunch at the Family Services Meeting on 12/05/19 156.34                 

MARION DOWNS CENTER Marion Downs Nov 2019 HS inv 20190424 In‐kind $1,460.00 1,712.50             

Supplier Invoice: SI‐00269953 807.50                 

QDOBA  Food for Education meeting 236.25                 

DENVER HEALTH AND HOSPITAL AUTHORITY Supplier Invoice: SI‐00268578 34,403.82           

Page 7



Ledger Account Supplier Line Memo Total

AWD‐00000793 Head Start ‐ 2019‐2020
December 2019 General Ledger Summary

601000:Professional Services DENVER HEALTH AND HOSPITAL AUTHORITY Supplier Invoice: SI‐00276395 48,127.02           

Supplier Invoice: SI‐00283398 ‐ DHHA Oct 2019 invoice  27,971.94           

REGENTS OF UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO Supplier Invoice: SI‐00269383 2,107.79             

GREEN TRANSLATIONS LLC Supplier Invoice: SI‐00274935 24.00 

661000:Travel and Transportation Employee NATIONAL HEAD START ASSOCIATION 

National Head Start Association ‐ Conference registration for Mary and 

Lori at Phoenix, Arizona in March 2020 1,038.00             

National Head Start Association ‐ Conference registration for Liane, 

Caridad and Laura Doanes at Phoenix, Arizona in March 2020 1,557.00             

STAFF LOCAL TRAVEL Re‐class of Inna Kuzovova's parking 11/20/19 HS Policy Council meeting 14.00 

PETTY CASH‐HEAD START

Mileage reimbursement for parents that attended the policy council 

orientation on 11/02/19 and the policy council meeting on 11/20/19 185.00                 

Mileage reimbursement for parents at the policy council meeting on 

12/18/19 87.50 

EVA ANAHI LUJAN FLORES

Per‐diem for meals at the conference for a DPS and policy council parent. 

Conference dates 12/09/19 ‐ 12/13/20. Please see attached flyer. 297.00                 

TRAVEL REFUND

Re‐class ANBT‐00179927 from GF to GR1176 Lori Medina travel advance 

refund (15.00)

WIPFLILLP Chavez_Head Start Conference 725.00                 

681300:Grant Award To Subrecipient MILE HIGH EARLY LEARNING MHEL November 2019 HSPY231119MHM 143,630.74        

SEWALL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER INC MOEAI201948400; October 2019 Services; In‐Kind $8,549.30 35,391.07           

Supplier Invoice: SI‐00265597 33,825.97           

Supplier Invoice: SI‐00273264 35,846.25           

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF COLORADO 201948402; October 2019 Services; In‐Kind $10,990 42,660.00           

Supplier Invoice: SI‐00266667 36,864.00           

Supplier Invoice: SI‐00271728 51,712.00           

CLAYTON EARLY LEARNING TRUSTEE

201950749; Oct 2019 Services; Inv #HS102019‐685703704; In‐Kind 

$28,721.10 114,884.40        

Supplier Invoice Adjustment: SI‐00267424 (17.12)

Supplier Invoice: SI‐00274190 131,147.64        

Supplier invoice SI‐00262880 113,801.58        

CATHOLIC CHARITIES Catholic Charities Oct 2019 HS Inv HSPY201019CC In‐kind $44,402 99,885.14           

Supplier Invoice: SI‐00263689 168,113.70        

Supplier Invoice: SI‐00269386 108,690.76        

MILE HIGH MONTESSORI EARLY LEARNING C Supplier Invoice: SI‐00272025 144,786.84        

DENVER PUBLIC SCHOOLS Supplier Invoice: SI‐00270186 142,057.03        
Supplier invoice SI‐00262909 160,033.36        

683900:Training KING SOOPERS Food for Education meeting 53.03 

503100:Differential Pay PAYROLL Head Start PPE 12/7/2019 18.28 
Head start PPE 12/21/2019 15.37 

701200:Books and Education Materials AMAZON Amazon ‐ Book of Roberts Rule of order for policy council parents 216.30                 

701900:Office Supplies and Fixtures AMAZON Amazon ‐ Clock for the conference room 59.99 

PLAK SMACKER Toothbrushes for Lori Medina's programming 534.47                 

701600:Food Supplies FAMILY STAR INC Childcare and Food for Oral Healthy Family Nights 11/7 and 11/21 300.00                 

610100:Administrative Expense GOZO GOZO ‐ Lunch at the Mental Health and Disabilities Coordinator Meeting. 189.44                 

611900:Dues, Licenses and Subscriptions NATIONAL HEAD START ASSOCIATION  National Head Start Association ‐ Membership Dues for Family Star 420.00                 

National Head Start Association ‐ Membership Dues for Sewall 420.00                 

National Head Start Association ‐ Membership Dues for DGKHS 840.00                 

National Head Start Association ‐ Membership Dues for Volunteers of 

America 420.00                 

National Head Start Association ‐ Membership Dues for Clayton 840.00                 

National Head Start Association ‐ Membership Dues for Mile High Early 

Learning 840.00                 

COLORADO HEAD START ASSOCIATION  CHSA dues‐Admin budget 75.00 

REGION VIII HEAD START ASSOCIATION Supplier Invoice: SI‐00263516 2,306.00             

541300:Employer Paid Life Insurance FRINGE Head Start PPE 12/7/2019 150.48                 

Breanna Chavez 11/24 ‐ 12/7/19 Head Start payroll allocation 3.58

Inna Kuzovova 11/24 ‐ 12/7/19 Head Start payroll allocation 4.13

Lila Medina 11/24 ‐ 12/7/19 Head Start payroll allocation 3.99

Lila Medina Q2 Leave GR1176 (9/15 ‐ 12/31/2019) 1.64
Inna Kuzovova Q2 Leave GR1176 (9/15 ‐ 12/31/2019) 4.68

930400:Billings For Services CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE Cell phone allowance 70.20 
Lila Medina 11/24 ‐ 12/7/19 Head Start payroll allocation 9.79

640100:Leases and Rentals LEWAN & ASSOCIATES Lewan copier October 2019 431.13                 

Lewan copier November 2019 498.58                 

Page 8



Ledger Account Supplier Line Memo Total

AWD‐00000793 Head Start ‐ 2019‐2020
December 2019 General Ledger Summary

640100:Leases and Rentals LEWAN & ASSOCIATES Lewan copier December 2019 482.81                 

630100:Utilities TECHNOLOGY SERVICES BILLBACK 05_MOEAI December 2019 Wireless Billing Reclass 144.08                 

504100:Leave Payout YE LEAVE ACRRUAL COMPENSATED ABSENCEYE Leave Accrual Compensated Absences 2019 (37,058.86)         

YE Leave Accrual Compensated Absences 2019 (Adj to correct 121600 (0.00) 

Grand Total 1,897,041.63$   

Page 9



Award

Periods 2019 : December

Run 3/17/2020  '12:10:00 PM

Trial Balance

Ledger Account eginning Balanc Debit Amount Credit Amount Ending Balance

001000:Cash (504,239.23) 2,221,247.76 1,922,739.01 (205,730.48)

020600:Undeposited Payments 0.00 2,202,580.26 2,202,580.26 0.00

022000:Grants Receivable 0.00 1,714,297.54 1,101,290.13 613,007.41

023100:Unbilled Grant Receivable 1,101,290.13 1,971,675.69 1,771,219.96 1,301,745.86

060300:Expenses Advance 15.00 0.00 0.00 15.00

110100:Vouchers Payable (527,046.18) 728,622.50 524,962.01 (323,385.69)

110200:Unrecorded Liabilities 0.00 17.12 1,316,828.44 (1,316,811.32)

112004:Expenses Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

121100:Year End Accrued Payroll 0.00 484.22 18,652.50 (18,168.28)

121600:Accrued Vacation/Sick (70,019.72) 74,117.72 37,058.86 (32,960.86)

340000:Intergovernmental Revenue (2,664,679.92) 74,634.06 1,989,387.33 (4,579,433.19)

501000:Regular Compensation 241,357.33 63,138.49 0.00 304,495.82

503100:Differential Pay 81.83 33.65 0.00 115.48

503400:Premium Pay 1,037.50 202.50 0.00 1,240.00

504100:Leave Payout 894.18 37,058.86 74,117.72 (36,164.68)

521000:Retirement Pension 31,740.19 8,528.04 0.00 40,268.23

530800:Health Savings Account 1,033.53 707.09 484.22 1,256.40

540100:Social Security Taxes 17,784.87 4,583.61 0.00 22,368.48

541100:Employer Paid Health Insurance 23,934.39 5,259.90 0.00 29,194.29

541200:Employer Paid Dental Insurance 1,445.90 346.55 0.00 1,792.45

541300:Employer Paid Life Insurance 695.42 168.50 0.00 863.92

541400:Employer Paid Disability Insurance 982.01 207.33 0.00 1,189.34

544100:Allowance Pay 94.13 32.83 0.00 126.96

601000:Professional Services 241,085.34 275,023.54 0.00 516,108.88

610100:Administrative Expense 182.67 189.44 0.00 372.11

611900:Dues, Licenses and Subscriptions 89.66 6,161.00 0.00 6,250.66

630100:Utilities 75.71 144.08 0.00 219.79

635400:Mail, Freight and Delivery 43.00 0.00 0.00 43.00

640100:Leases and Rentals 2,623.59 1,412.52 0.00 4,036.11

661000:Travel and Transportation Employee 7,563.72 3,903.50 15.00 11,452.22

681300:Grant Award To Subrecipient 2,077,426.06 1,563,330.48 17.12 3,640,739.42

683900:Training 5,243.78 53.03 0.00 5,296.81

701200:Books and Education Materials 6,579.23 216.30 0.00 6,795.53

701400:Clothing Supplies and Materials 385.70 0.00 0.00 385.70

701600:Food Supplies 517.20 300.00 0.00 817.20

701900:Office Supplies and Fixtures 1,406.81 594.46 0.00 2,001.27

930400:Billings For Services 376.17 79.99 0.00 456.16

 Total   $ ‐     $ 1,971,675.69   $        74,634.06   $ 1,897,041.63 

AWD‐00000793: Head Start ‐ 2019/2020 07/01/2019

Page 10



POLICY COUNCIL 
Meeting of March 25, 2020 
Junta del 25 de marzo del 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VII. NEW BUSINESS 
a) DGKHS Grant Approval 

b) DGKHS Self-Assessment 

c) Universal Selection Criteria 

d) Self-Care  

e) Delegate Agency Reports 

 

 



Self-Assessment

Results

3-25-2020

Denver Great Kids Head Start



Introduction

• Conduct a self-assessment that use program data 
including aggregated child assessment data, and 
professional development and parent and family 
engagement data as appropriate, 

• to evaluate the program’s progress towards meeting 
goals established under paragraph (a) of this section, 
compliance with program performance standards 
throughout the program year, and the effectiveness of 
the professional development and family engagement 
systems in promoting school readiness. 



Introduction

• Plan approved August 2019
• Activities ongoing throughout the year

– CCR survey
– File audits
– ERSEA audits
– Content area meetings
– PDM meetings (fall and winter) 



Program Governance

• Actions 
– Website routinely updated with pertinent Head 

Start information.
– Continue to share PC monthly packet with City 

Council (CW Amanda Sawyer)
– Meet with Director of Boards and Commissions 

(for Mayoral appointments) and Legislative 
Analyst (for Council appointments to ensure a 
pool of candidates are in the pipeline.



Program Governance

• Strengths
– Governing Body held meetings in Spring and Fall 

2019, and reviewed documentation on the 
progress of school readiness and mental health 
and disabilities.  They also approved the 
expansion grant application under a Funding 
Announcement Opportunity for Denver County.

• Needs Improvement
– Ensuring the on-going recruitment of Policy 

Council Community representatives. 



Planning

• Actions
– DGKHS Policies and Procedures Manual was 

updated to conform to the new regulations.  All 
revisions approved by the Policy Council.  The 
updates will be shared with all delegate agencies.

• Strengths
– Completed the Community Assessment (CA) Update 

in December 2019 and shared with delegate and 
vendor agencies and other key stakeholders.



Record Keeping

• Actions
– Currently working with DOMO to streamline 

reporting templates and points of data entry/export 
at delegate agency level.

• Strengths
– Timeline established, and work is being done to 

engage program staff on data needs, templates, 
and intended use of data itself.

– Contract fully executed with vendor (DOMO) to 
establish a framework for systemic data collection.



Monitoring

• Strengths
– DGKHS developed and continues to use a revised 

health and safety monitoring instrument that aligns 
with Caring for Our Children Best Practice 
Standards. 

– All safe environment issues noted in September -
November 2019 and reviews were shared with 
delegate directors. 

– DGKHS implemented a “Standard” process for 
ERSEA monitoring and provided monitoring and 
eligibility training to all staff conducting monitoring. 
A 15-20 percent sampling of files for ERSEA was 
conducted for each classroom. 



Human Resources

• Strengths
– Family Services Director position was posted as 

the result of a vacancy in July 2019 and the 
position was filled with a highly qualified staff 
member. 



Fiscal Management

• Strengths
– DGKHS continues to receive fiscal support through a 

Service Level Agreement (SLA) with the City’s BMO with 
services being provided by Controller’s Office staff.

– Greater transparency achieved in financial operations 
and greater engagement of Policy Council in exercising 
financial responsibilities for Head Start operation.

– Variance reports are prepared each month by the 
delegate and vendor agencies and the City Office.

– DGKHS was not selected to participate in city audit in 
2019 as a result of strong financial practices identified 
in 2018



Community Partnerships

• Actions
– Reviewed CCR data with all delegate agencies 

during fall 2019. 
– Family Services Director has coordinated 

resource sharing between a variety of 
community agencies and family services 
coordinators. 



ERSEA

• Actions
– DGKHS will revise policies and procedures to ensure greater 

consistency across agencies
– All delegate agencies will utilize the same OHS eligibility form.
– DGKHS conducted on-site file audits of at least 10% of files. 
– In partnership with the Regional Office, DGKHS provided a two-day 

ERSEA training attended by 68 family services staff and 
coordinators. 

– DGKHS established partnership with the DPS McKinney-Vento 
liaison to assist delegate agencies with eligibility for homelessness 
and also to provide resources for families experiencing 
homelessness. 

• Strengths
– DGKHS utilized the Office of Children’s Affairs Facebook for 

recruitment via social media.



Planning/Record Keeping

• Strengths
– Community assessment updated December 2019 and 

shared with stakeholders
– Mid-Year PIR and other reports collected and analyzed

• Needs Improvement
– Improve follow-up of child and staff monitoring reports

• Actions
– Follow-up meetings held with delegate agencies to share 

monitoring results, updated process for record keeping 
and reporting



Ongoing Monitoring

• Strengths
– DGKHS conducted Health and Safety visits at all 

sites, conducted ERSEA monitoring of 10 percent of 
all files, conducted comprehensive file audits of 20 
percent of all files at all locations

• Needs Improvement
– Ensure timely submittal of all reports and requested 

items
• Action Items

– Funding and contract secured with DOMO, a system 
to aggregate and disaggregate data. 



Facilities

• Strengths
– DGKHS on-site monitoring revealed – active 

supervision on playgrounds, water available for 
children in classrooms and on playgrounds, first-aid 
kits well stocked.

• Needs Improvement
– During on-site monitoring, DGKHS identified areas 

needing improvement. These areas were shared 
with each delegate agency director to respond with 
plans for remediation. Findings were also discussed 
at Program Design and Management Meetings



School Readiness

• Actions
– Implemented fall PDM meetings with delegate 

agencies to share/analyze CLASS scores, and 
TSG/Family Outcomes information compiled by 
classroom, center and agency. 

– DGKHS secured and distributed $250,000 in 
City General Fund dollars to support wellness, 
trauma informed care, and quality teaching and 
learning. 



Disabilities

• Actions
– Implementation of Conscious Discipline parent 

trainings at Clayton, VOA, Catholic Charities, and 
DPS.

– 22 DGKHS staff and parents attended PEAK 
Parent Center Conference on Inclusion.

– Updated DGKHS policy to ensure enrollment of 
10% of children with disabilities by the mid-point 
in the program year. 



Health and Social-Emotional

• Actions
– Successful grant application to the Temple 

Hoyne Buell Foundation in the amount of 
$20,000 to support parent activities related to 
social/emotional development.

– Continued partnership with UCLA Health 
Institute to support efforts in health outcomes.  
Oral health, Staff wellness, common childhood 
illness, mental health, eating healthy, and 
obesity/diabetes prevention.



Approval of Summary Requested

Questions? Thoughts?

We appreciate you and your family. 



Denver Great Kids Head Start 
2020-2021 Universal Selection Criteria 

 
120 points are uniform across DGKHS out of 200 points. 60 percent of Selection Criteria Factors are 

uniform, 40 percent of selection criteria factors are available for agencies to develop. 

 

 

 

Delegates will have an additional 80 points to create factors based on their community 

assessment in the” Other Head Start Factors” category. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Head Start Eligibility Factors  
(select only ONE criteria that best describes the family 

circumstance) 

50 Points Maximum 

Homeless    50 Points 

Foster Care/Kinship Care                                                                                                                     50 Points 

Public Assistance: TANF/SSI                                                                                                                 40 Points 

Income Below 100 Percent and below of FPL                                                                                                 40 Points 

Income Between 101 and 130 Percent of FPL                                                                                                20 Points 

Income Above 131 Percent of FPL, not to exceed 185 of FPL                                                                                                 10 Points 

 
 

Other Head Start Factors 

Single Parent 15 Points 

Refugee/Immigrant 10 Points 

Child has confirmed Special Needs: Medical and/or Educational, 
and/or Mental Health (Must Have Documentation) 

12 Points 

Child has suspected Special Needs: Medical and/or Educational, 
and/or Mental Health  

7 Points 

4-5-Year-Old or Currently Enrolled in Early Head Start (EHS) 10 Points 

Primary Language is not English 6 Points 

Teen Parent at Birth of First Child 5 Points 

Child Transitioning from another Head Start Program 5 Points 



POLICY COUNCIL 
Meeting of March 25, 2020 
Junta del 25 de marzo del 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Delegate Agency Reports 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



    
                  Denver Great Kids Head Start 

March 2020, Clayton Early Learning Policy Council/Committee Report 

Program Updates 

• Last Policy Committee Meeting Date: 3/5/20 

• Update on last Policy Committee meeting: 

o Personnel committee 

o ERSEA Report 

o Financial Update and Review 

o Federal Updates  

 

• Strengths/Highlights:  

o Preschool teachers are using the TSG lesson planning format to align their 

teaching practices with the data about children that TSG provides.  

o A Clayton classroom will be collaborating with Denver Urban Semester to host a 

student teacher for 6 weeks 

o Children from Early Success Academy went on a field trip to their local library 

for story time in celebration of Black History Month. 

o The Father’s Building Futures committee continue to plan activities for the 

families and children at Clayton.  They will be hosting a Friday Night Fever 

dance party on April 17th.  Fathers Building Futures committee also attended 

“Girl Dad Day” at the Museum for Black Girls where they viewed the short film, 

Hair Love, written and directed by Matthew A. Cherry.    

o Culture of Wellness in Preschools will host six fun workshops about health, 

nutrition, and staying active as a family beginning March 4th-April 15th.  

o Clayton is partnering with Tax Help Colorado to provide free tax preparation 

assistance to Clayton Families, staff and community members until March 27. 

o Clayton is co-hosting SpeakUp for kids Colorado, registrations are open.   

o Clayton continues to support families in partnership with Weecycle an 

organization that provides diapers, wipes, clothing, strollers, car seats, formula, 

cribs, etc. 

o Some Clayton families are participating in the Grow a Garden program with 

Denver Urban Gardens. 

• Trainings:  

o On March 4th the Interdisciplinary Leadership team attended a full day of training 

on understanding the “Why” of  Intensive Family Engagement.  

o CFE training  

o Some Clayton Staff will be attending the annual Educare Learning Network 

conference on March 23-27. 



    
 

Financial Updates 

•      USDA Meals: For January 2020 date we claimed $ 16,933.31 in reimbursement and 

served 7276 meals and/or snacks. (No) USDA/CACFP claims reduced or rejected for any 

reason 

• As of Jan, 2020, we have expended $788,509 for our total Head Start grant award of 

$1,319,995 which is 60% of the total grant. Also we have reported YTD $197,127 of our 

non-federal share total of $329,999.  

Next Policy Committee Meeting Date (April 9, 2020 @ 5:30 pm @ Clayton Educare 

Multipurpose Room). 



  

 

 

Denver Great Kids Head Start 

Denver Public Schools  
Parent Policy Council Report 

March 2020 

Program Updates 

Last Parent Policy Committee Meeting Date:  

o March 11, 2020 

Update on last Parent Policy Committee meeting:  

o PPC started with an informative & fun ice-breaker about the contributions & 

importance of Women in society. 

o The meeting was productive and included both Denver Great Kids Head Start and 

DPS ECE leadership staff who support our program. 

o The Education and Health components of our Self-Assessment report were 

presented.  

o Bright by Text (family resources via text messaging) was shared. 

o The updated Eligibility Selection Criteria was presented. 

o Updates included details about Father-figure group, Expansion planning, our 

Continuing Application, Bedtime in a Box (a family resource to help establish 

bedtime routines), a new Family Services hire, council meeting summary, and 

Family Resources.  

Strengths/Highlights: 

o A Parent Policy Council representative stepped in to support the officers. 

o Parent officers display increased comfort and control in their roles as leaders. 

o The program continues to plan specifics for the expansion in the 2020-21 school 

year. 

Trainings: 

o The Professional Learning event (RMECC) for all DPS Head Start teachers and 

paras which was scheduled to take place on March 13 & 14, 2020 Was cancelled 

due to the current health concerns with COVID-19. 

Needs/Challenges: 

o 2 of the 5 officers have recently been employed. A focus will be placed on this 

during April’s PPC planning meeting. 

o As a response to help decrease the number of individuals who may potentially 

contract COVID-19 or the Corona Virus, DPS decided to increase its Spring 

break by an additional two weeks. This presents multiple challenges to families 

and students. Resources are being coordinated to assist those who need help. 

o Our next PPC meeting may require planning modifications such as video or phone 

conferencing. 

Miscellaneous 

• The next DPS HS Parent Policy Committee is scheduled to take place on Wednesday, 

April 15, 2020. 



   
                 Denver Great Kids Head Start 

February 2020 Family Star Inc. Delegate Agency Policy Council Committee Report 

Program Updates for February 2020 

Last Policy Council Committee Meeting Date: 2/11/20 

 
Update on last policy committee meeting:   Members have been busy reviewing and approving several 

policies and procedures such as Family Centered Assessments, Family Partnership Agreements, 

Therapists, and Developmental Screenings.  The program is also preparing for a Focus Area 1 Monitoring 

visit. 

Strengths:  Family Star continues to be fully enrolled and fully staffed.  The programs recently hosted a 

World Cultures Night that included representation from multiple, different cultures or countries. This is 

always favorite event for families to attend.  In celebration of oral health month, the program had an 

initiative to encourage families to complete dental visits. They were then entered in a drawing for prizes, 

which was held live on Facebook. 

Trainings: Several caregivers have been or will be sponsored to attend various training/conference 

opportunities such as Rocky Mountain Early Childhood Conference, Trauma-Informed Parenting 

Workshop, National Head Start Conference. Family Star continues their Conscious Discipline education 

series for caregivers through the CARES program (which promotes caregiver resiliency).  The next 

session is scheduled for April 8th from 8:30am-10:30am. These classes are free to caregivers.  Food and 

childcare is provided. These classes are open to members from all delegate agencies and those 

interested should contact kmorgan@familystar.net or (303)477-7827.  

Needs/Challenges: None at this time.  

Financial Updates 

USDA Meals: For 2/29/20 we claimed $9,770.38 in reimbursement and served 6,487 meals 

and/or snacks. (NO or Yes) USDA/CACFP claims reduced or rejected for any reason. 

 

Financial Status:  As of 11/30/2019 we have expended $112,941.50 of our total Head Start grant 

award of $225,883 which is 50% of the total grant (Federal Share portion).  Also, we have 

reported $28,235 of our non-federal share total of $56,470 which is 50% of total non-federal 

share, with a grand total award of $282,354. 

 
 
 

Next Policy Council/Committee Date (Date, Time, Location): 3/10/20; 5:30 pm – 7:00 pm; 

Northeast School 

mailto:kmorgan@familystar.net
mailto:kmorgan@familystar.net


 

Zone Policy Committee Meeting Minutes     1 

 

February 2020  

Sewall Child Development Center Delegate Agency 

Zone Policy Committee Meeting Notes  

  

Attendees: 

Mandi Bishop (family member) 

Portia Griggs (family member)  

Danielle LaCroix (family member)  

Roddrick Marshall (family member) 

Amy McKinley (Family Service Worker)  

Meeting Date:  February 20, 2020 

Updates from Policy Council Meeting (Citywide Meeting):   Danielle LaCroix (a parent) said 

Sewall was mentioned again for having low attendance when compared to other Head Start 

preschool programs across the Denver metropolitan area.  

Follow up – The family service worker is working with specific families to better understand their 

situations and to put attendance plans in place as needed.   

This was a topic at the January parent meeting and Mary Grimmer, Sewall VP Programs, was at 

the meeting and planned to discuss the transportation challenge with Sewall’s CEO and leadership 

team. 

Program Strengths/Highlights  

• Another toddler room and an infant room opened February 10th 

• Submitted our Head Start Self-Assessment and Grant Re-Application January 30th 

• Integrating Head Start’s Creative Curriculum into the existing curriculum – complicated for 

staff; benefit to families is that the curriculum is structured & has nice reporting and family 

communications that you’ll start to see over time 

• Miss Kayleigh, in the Wombats classroom, is leaving.  Miss Stephanie is moving into 

Wombats from Koala’s 

• We are hiring for a float position and 2 classroom teacher positions (no requirements for 

float position; teachers need a CDA, a college degree or be enrolled in an associates or 

bachelor’s program 

• Parents are welcome to apply and/or help with interviews 

o If you’d like to apply, applications are at the front desk  

https://www.cdacouncil.org/about/cda-credential
https://www.cdacouncil.org/about/cda-credential


 

Zone Head Start Parent Policy Committee Meeting Notes     2 

o If you’d like to help with interviews, talk with Lori about times she’ll be 

interviewing 

Important Dates  

• Wednesday, February 26, 2020  - next City-wide Parent Policy Council Meeting  

Clayton Educare  

3751 Martin Luther King Blvd. 

Denver, CO. 80209 

Dinner – 5:15 p.m. – 5:45 p.m.  

Meeting – 5:45 p.m. – 7:45 p.m.   

Childcare provided!   Parent participants welcome!  

• TBD -  Family breakfast & family area launch – discussed when and where – families 

present said they’d like it in the gym/multipurpose room not on the other side of the building 

where fancy conference rooms are located 

• Friday, March 13 – all home visits must be completed  

• Thursday, March 19 from 4-5 p.m. – next Zone Parent Policy Committee Meeting  

• Friday, May 15 – all parent teacher conferences must be completed  

 

Community Assessment  

We talked about the fact that our programming is supposed to meet the needs of the community and 

reviewed the 2019 Denver Great Kids Head Start Community Assessment available at 

https://www.denvergov.org/content/dam/denvergov/Portals/713/documents/headstart/headstart_rep

orts/HeadStart_CommunityAssessment_2019.pdf to see if we think it does. 

[Visit the URL or google “Office of Children’s Affairs,” click “data and reports,” click “Denver 

Great Kids Head Start:  Assessments and Reports,” and select desired year and report type] 

Discussion  

Families present shared the following feedback: 

• Families enrolled represent the community well 

• Teachers and staff don’t; employees could be more diverse  

• This community needs more safe, high quality childcare options – there are not enough 

 

Possible Family Activities   

We talked in more detail about family activity options.    Current considerations include: 

 

 

https://www.denvergov.org/content/dam/denvergov/Portals/713/documents/headstart/headstart_reports/HeadStart_CommunityAssessment_2019.pdf
https://www.denvergov.org/content/dam/denvergov/Portals/713/documents/headstart/headstart_reports/HeadStart_CommunityAssessment_2019.pdf
https://www.denvergov.org/content/dam/denvergov/Portals/713/documents/headstart/headstart_reports/HeadStart_CommunityAssessment_2019.pdf
https://www.denvergov.org/content/dam/denvergov/Portals/713/documents/headstart/headstart_reports/HeadStart_CommunityAssessment_2019.pdf


 

Zone Head Start Parent Policy Committee Meeting Notes     3 

• Cooking Matters  

o 6-week series of hour-long sessions; show you how to cook and gives you groceries 

so you can go home and try it 

o Also offer a one-time “pop up” where they set up a mock grocery store at school and 

talk through how to read labels and buy healthy food on a budget 

• Positive Solutions for Parenting  

o 6-week series; 2 hour sessions  

o Onsite at the Zone 

o Can start in April  

o Food and childcare provided  

o Weekly and grand prizes   

o Can do in Spanish and English (separate sessions) minimum of 10 participants for 

either session 

Discussion 

o Meeting participants thought the pop up and parent trainings were good ideas.   

o They liked something between 4 and 7 p.m. on Tuesday or Thursday nights and suggested 

that we ask all families for input and are sure to provide plenty of notice. 

o Participants would get to choose prizes; families suggested a weekend getaway or a family 

pack to the aquarium for a grand prize and liked the idea of “real” self-care items or ideas 

for weekly gifts. 

Challenges 

o Attendance continues to be an issue – Sewall hasn’t yet defined a policy but Amy is working 

more closely with individual families to communicate the 85% attendance goal and 

understand/remedy challenges  

o Family participation – we’d like more!  Any ideas?    

o Open positions – spread the word! 

o The group also talked about campus safety and security and discussed needing crossing 

guards, getting the lights and signage looked at or even requesting a police presence for a 

short period of time 

Next Meeting 

March 19 from 4-5 p.m. 

 



    

                 Denver Great Kids Head Start 

12/2019 Volunteers of America Policy Council/Committee Report 

Program Updates 

Last Policy Council Meeting Date: February 13, 2020 

• Update on last Policy Council/Committee meeting: 

o Attendees discussed : Upcoming events in the center, kindergarten enrollment, 

and recap of classes. 

Strengths/Highlights: 

o Volunteers of America Early Childhood Education Center is engaged in Self 

Study for Continuation Grant as well as National Association of Education Young 

Children National Accreditation. 

o Volunteers of America Head Start program started the Nature Education pilot 

program through My Outdoor Colorado. An educational program is facilitated by 

a Nature Educator every Wednesday from 9:00-12:00 for each class. Parent 

volunteers are welcome to come help. 

o The Financial Empowerment Coach has been meeting with families, staff and 

clients from the community. 

o Culture of Wellness continues to have their classes as part of their six-week 

wellness workshops for parents. 

o Family Services Staff have started attending recruiting events in the community 

such as the Path to Community Fair at Denver Human Services, and the 

Community Resource Fair at JFK High School. 

o Volunteers of America Early Childhood Education Center hired a Center 

Manager! She will start on March 18th! 

Events: 

o 02/04, 02/11, 02/18, 02/25 Culture of Wellness Parent Workshop 

o 02/13 Parent Policy Committee Meeting 

o 02/20 Volunteers of America Early Childhood Education Center will provide a 

Pop-Up Market in partnership with Volunteers of America City Harvest, Mission, 

We Don’t Waste and TEGNA Foundation to all families 

o 02/25 The Parent Policy Committee and Family Services Staff hosted a Café 

Padre event with coffee and treats to appreciate parents and facilitate community.  

o 02/12, 02/19, 02/26 Nature Education Pilot Program 

 

 



    

 

Staff Trainings: 

o 02/06 Family Services Staff training on IEP referral process 

o 02/06, 02/13, 02/20, 02/27 6-week Protective Factors Training for Family 

Services staff. 

o 02/07 Zumba for staff wellness 

o 02/21 Resilient Futures for all staff 

Parent Trainings:  

o 02/04, 02/11, 02/18, 02/25 Culture of Wellness Parent Workshop 

o 02/12, 02/19, 02/26 Nature Education Pilot Program 

Needs/Challenges:  

o Increase student attendance 

o Access to supportive housing services for families.  

o Increase Parent engagement onsite training and educational opportunities 

o Increase Parent and staff engagement in Financial Empowerment Center 

Upcoming Events:  

o 03/03, 03/10 Culture of Wellness Parent Workshop 

o 03/11, 03/18, 03/25 Cooking Matters Class 

o 03/12 Parent Policy Committee Meeting 

o 03/14 My Outdoor Colorado Nature Fest 

o 03/19 Pop Up Market 

o 03/26 Don’t Worry Be Healthy Breakfast 

o 03/27 Family Picture Day 

Upcoming Staff Trainings: 

o 03/06 Zumba 

o 03/13 Child Focus 

o 03/13 Teacher Coaching 

o 03/05,03/12  Protective Factors Training 

o 03/20 Resilient Futures 

o 03/20 Concious Discipl 

 

 



POLICY COUNCIL 
Meeting of March 25, 2020 
Junta del 25 de marzo del 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VIII. OTHER 
a) Program Content Area Reports 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Policy Council Content Area Reports 

March 25, 2020 
 

Family Services 
By Mary McNeill, Head Start Family Services Director 
Office: 720.913.0882   Email: mary.mcneill@denvergov.org 

Last meeting date: February 26, 2020 Next meeting date: April 22, 2020 
Family Services Update:   
 

• The Family Service Committee meet on  
• The Head Start Team has completed meetings with all seven delegates to talk about their 

grant submissions, as well as, their major initiatives, accomplishments, challenges and 
supports needed for the future. 

• CCR data: We have received reports back from all the delegates that submitted their 
Strengths and Needs assessments. The delegates that utilize the CCR system for 
Strengths and Needs data collection are Clayton, Sewall, Denver Public Schools, and 
Volunteers of America. I have sent out an email requested all delegates send in current 
rosters so that end of the year surveys can be distributed to families during the month of 
March.  

• Tracy Breckenridge, Marketing and Communications Director and Leyla Sarper, 
Marketing and Communications Professional from the Office of Children’s Affairs have 
been putting together Facebook ads for recruitment efforts. They have also have changed 
the functions on our OCA website to be more parent friendly regarding gathering interest 
forms. 

• Our ERSEA training was very successful. We had over 65 participants attend. The 
training was held at the federal building and we utilized support from the Region 8 office. 
We are planning PFCE framework training for April of this year.  

• Chris, Liane, and myself did a presentation with Sewall on relationship building with 
families even through hard topics 

• Attendance showed improvements from last month percentages, they were as follows: 
Clayton-86% 
Family Star-85% 
Catholic Charities-77% 
MHEL-90% 
Volunteers of America-82% 
Sewall-77% 
DPS-90% 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Health Program Updates: 
• All sites have been given their toothbrushes for the remainder of this program year.  

Currently looking into supporting the delegates in purchasing toothbrush holders as well.  
We want all delegates to have a safe and clean environment for storage.  The holders 
need to be properly spaced out areas so that they do not touch and can dry properly.  

• File audit data was discussed at the HSAC meeting in February. The team discussed the 
need for consistent, standardized paperwork – specifically for the Individualized Health 
Plan for every child.   

• Denver Mental Health team presented on Grief for the HSAC meeting.  This was a topic 
that has been discussed throughout the school year, as our children, families, and staff 
experience it on a regular basis.  The group discussed how regularly we experience grief 
and discussed how to best deal with it – for our children and ourselves.   

• COWP mid-year data report was provided to the group.  We continue to see amazing 
progress for the children, families, and staff based upon the COWP support/activities.   
They will be presenting at the next Management Team meeting, asking for consistent 
opportunities to train new staff on the program basics.   

• Nutrition Consultants provided a milk comparison sheet to the delegates for support when 
talking to parents about their milk choices.  It outlines the nutrition components and 
supports the teams with healthy choices.   

• Marion Downs Center provided an updated reporting template to the delegate teams.  The 
template was revised based on previous feedback. The delegates will work with this one 
and provide feedback for a final decision.  The report is tracking the referrals made by 
Marion Downs Center and the outcomes for the children.  Did they get glasses?  Do they 
have a hearing loss?   

• Denver Health continues to lead the delegates with guidance and support for the COVID 
-19 concerns.  The discussion focused on keeping children, parents, and staff calm – 
while ensuring that they are washing hands and sanitizing their areas.   

 

 

 

 

 

Health Services 
By Lori Medina, Head Start Health Services Director 

Office:  720-913-0895 Email:  lori.medina-anderson@denvergov.org  
Last meeting date:    HSAC February 28, 
2020 

Next meeting date:  March – cancelled  
Health Services Advisory Committee -   
April 24, 2020 

mailto:lori.medina-anderson@denvergov.org


 

 

School Readiness 
By Liane Martinez, Head Start School Readiness Director 
Office: 720-913-0884 Email: liane.martinez@denvergov.org  

Last meeting: February 25, 2020 Next meeting date:  
 Education Updates:     
 
We are working diligently to get activities for you to do with your child out rather than creating 
kindergarten backpacks only to those who are going to kindergarten.  We want to help you in 
keeping them academically engaged in activities that will help to prepare them grow 
developmentally and for transition to Kindergarten. 
We value parents/guardians as the child’s first teacher and want to help with activities at home. 
 
Skills practice 
Here are some ideas to help prepare your child with the skills that they need to succeed and give 
them confidence to enter the new school year. 
It is key to establish a routine (morning, activity, outside, lunch, activities, story time, dinner, 
bedtime etc.)  
 
Encourage your child to develop their social skills by; 
Getting dressed on their own 
Use the restroom independently 
Sit for a story or two 
Clean up after themselves 
Share materials and take turns 
 
Spend some time outdoors developing gross motor skills by; 
Running 
Jumping 
Hopping on both feet and on one foot 
Obstacle courses 
 
Indoors; 
Engage in art activities (color, paint, cut paper and paste, create 3d objects gluing objects on 
paper etc.) 
Read books 
Practice writing, tracing letters  
Writing numbers 
Counting ítems 
Engage in conversations with your child asking open ended questions 
Engage in play, laugh and have fun  
Most importantly enjoy each others company 

 

mailto:liane.martinez@denvergov.org


POLICY COUNCIL 
Meeting of March 25, 2020 
Junta del 25 de marzo del 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IX.  MEETING ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

Office of Children’s Affairs 
201 W Colfax Ave Dept 1101 | Denver, CO 80202 

www.denvergov.org/childrensaffairs 
p. 720.913.0900 | f. 720.913.0928 

 

2019-2020  
Policy Council Meeting Schedule 

Meetings are scheduled on the fourth Wednesday of each month, except in November and 
December when the meeting is on the 3rd Wednesday of the month. 

The meeting location is: 
Clayton Educare 
3751 Martin Luther King Blvd. 
Denver, CO 80205 
 
Dinner: 5:15 p.m. – 5:45 p.m. 
Meeting: 5:45 p.m. – 7:45 p.m. 
 

 

 

 

Policy Council Meeting Dates 
November 20, 2019  
December 18, 2019  
January 22, 2020 
February 26, 2020 

March 25, 2020 
April 22, 2020  
May 27, 2020  
June 24, 2020  

No Meeting in July 
August 26, 2020 

September 23, 2020 
October 28, 2020 


	Attendance Matrix PY 24 2019-2020 02.12.2020.pdf
	TYPE
	SITE

	February 2020 Policy Council Financials.pdf
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	2nd Close Dec 2019 Policy Council Financials updated.pdf
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	dgkhs self-assessment final PC 3-25-20.pdf
	 Denver Great Kids Head Start
	Introduction
	Introduction
	Program Governance
	Program Governance
	Planning
	Record Keeping
	Monitoring
	Human Resources
	Fiscal Management
	Community Partnerships
	ERSEA
	Planning/Record Keeping
	Ongoing Monitoring
	Facilities
	School Readiness
	Disabilities
	Health and Social-Emotional
	Approval of Summary Requested




